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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, the statement of
profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have
obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report,
statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part
thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2018 and of
the loss and other comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As discussed in note 3.4 to the financial statements, in accordance with the Company's accounting
policy, subsequent to the initial recognition, land, buildings and distribution equipment are measured at
the revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss (if any). In accordance with the
requirements of International Accounting Standard 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment” (IAS 16"),
revaluations should be made with sufficient reqularity such that the carrying amount of property, plant
and equipment does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the
reporting period. The last revaluation of land, buildings and distribution equipment was carried out and
resulting surplus was recognized as at 30 June 2013. In our view, the revaluation should be updated as
of 30 June 2018 to comply with the requirements referred to above. The effect of this departure from
International Financial Reporting Standards on the financial statements, including but not limited to the

effect on operating fixed assets, revaluation surplus reserve and related deferred tax, could not been
determined.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
(the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our gualified

opinion. ﬂ"
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Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the contents of:
i) note 24.1.1.1 of the financial statements which describes that the Company has not recorded

the supplementary charges amounting to Rs. 6,822 million (2017: Rs. 6,719 million) which have
been invoiced by CPPA to the Company on account of allocation of late payment charges to ol
and gas companies. However, NEPRA has disallowed CPPA to invoice such amount to
distribution companies as part of tariff and accordingly, the Company has not acknowledged this
amount as its liability. Further, notes 24.1.1.2, 24.1.2 and 24.1.3, which describe various other
contingencies, the ultimate outcome of which cannot presently be determined, and hence,
pending the resolution thereof, no provision for the same has been made in these financial
statements. Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

in note 25.1 where it has been explained that the Company has used the tariff relating to financial
year 2014-15 notified vide GoP notifications SRO 570(1)/2015 dated 10 June 2015 till the 21
March 2018 as the Company's multiyear tariff was notified by the GoP on 22 March 2018.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises of the Directors'
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon.

Our opinian on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

When we read the Directors’ report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matters to Board of Directors. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements, M
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion except for the possible effects of matter
described in Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report:

a)

b)

c)

d)

proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);

the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns:

investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company's business; and

no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors' report is Naseem Akbar.

il

Chartered Accountants

Lahore: 26 February 2019




FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2018

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Long-term loans

Long-term deposits

Current assets

Stores, spares and loose lools

Trade debis

Current portion of long-term loans
Short-term advances

Interest accrued

Other receivables

Tax refunds due from the Government
Receivable from the Government of Pakistan
Short-term investments

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Share capital

Authorized share capital

5,000,000,000 (2017: 5,000,000,000)
ordinary shares of Rupees 10/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Capital reserve
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment

Revenue reserve
Accumulated loss

Deposit for shares

Non-current liabilities
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
Long-term securily deposits

Deferred liabilities

Staff retirement benefits

Deferred taxation - net

Deferred credit

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Interest accrued on loans and borrowings

Current portion of interest-bearing loans and borrowing

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Note

w

o ;Mo ~

11
12
13
14

15

17

1€

18
19

20
21
22
23

18

24

94,451,032,772
153,979,563
124,719,556
2,795,165

As at 1 July
. 2017 2016
(Restated) (Restated)
Rupees

90,340,388,120
112,122,135
91,874,613
2,551,165

85,569,432 875

107,138,141
2,321,915

94,732,527,057

90.546,936,033

85,678 892,931

2,709,681,081
18,378,733,724
31,832,503
23,159,400
60,620,106
13,287,891,546
8,513,573,767
2,806,427,483
11,200,000,000
5,904,567,841

2,915,774 603
13,153,825,481
56,080,099
57,996,030
90,199,023
19,662,263,282
7,994 129,008

4,970,000,000
7,094,601,316

995,825,281
9,335,703,636
50.519.854
52,780,163
21,023,720
45,161,182,496
7,966,205,211

5,000,000,000
2,795,104,061

62,916,557,451

56,994,868,842

71,378,344 ,422

157,649,114,508

146,541,804 .875

157,057,237,353

50,000,000,000

50,000,000,000

50,000,000,000

10,000

26,775,240,952

(66,588,000,276)

10,000

27,272,418,974

(18,404,376,982)

10,000

27,591,499,820

(258,147 808)

(39,812,749,324)
19,411,172,270

8,868,051,992
20,244 758,340

27,333,362,012
20,244,758 340

4,561,229,855
7,082,283,461

69,196,939,795

34,321,978,053

4,035,327177
5,948,744 106

53,631,549,443

31,621,519,828

2,510,877,433
5,153,440 140

47,717 ,680,105

27,936,560,880

115,162,531,164

95,137,140,554

83,318,5658,558

60,709,177,898
1,525,338,182
653,644,318

21,326,179,656
745,392,291
220,282,042

25,289,169,837
555,597,449
315,791,167

62,868,160,398

22,291,853,989

26,160,558,443

157,649,114,508

146,541,804,875

157,057,237,353

The annexed noles from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial slatements.
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Sale of electricity - net
Tariff differential subsidy

Cosl of electricity
Gross (loss) / profit

Amortization of deferred credit

Distribution costs
Administrative expenses
Customer services costs
Provision for doubtful debts

Other income
Operating loss

Finance costs
Loss before taxation

Taxation
Loss for the year

Note

25
12

i
[o7]

e N
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30

31

32

2018

2017
(Restated)

meemmnmmn e R U POES mmremnmroe e

116,391,973,408
20,132,058,251

96,447,395,173
13,756,204,780

136,524,031,659

155,042,442,309

110,203,599,953

110,041,130,006

(18,518,410,650)

1,338,916,821

162,469,947

1,258,327,190

(17,179,493,829)

1,420,797,137

16,086,341,945
2,435,849,791
1,680,324,761
43,188,003

13,627,708,546
2,120,009,284
1,470,781,751
67,928,134

20,245,704,500

2,912,671,989

17,286,427 715

2,162,979,772

(34,512,526,340)

146,971,138

(13,702,650,806)

150,138,225

(34,659,497 ,478)

5,111,564,457

(13,852,789,031)

2,097,097,484

(39,771,061,935)

(15,949,886,515)

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note

Loss for the year
Other comprehensive loss:
ltems to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

ltems not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

- Actuarial loss relating to defined benefit plans 20.4
- Related deferred tax 21.1

- Transfer of incremental depreciation relating to surplus 17

on revaluation of property, plant and equipment
- Related deferred tax

Total comprehensive loss for the year

(39,771,061,935)

(Restated)

(15,949,886,515)

(12,921,151,906)
3,876,345,572

(4,086,496,775)
1,266,814,000

(9,044,806,334)

(2,819,682,775)

890,485,880
(258,240,905)

890,485,880
(267,145,764)

632,244,975

623,340,116

(8,412,561,359)

(2,196,342,659)

(48,183,623,294)

(18,146,229, 174)

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Balance as at 01 July 2016 - as previously reported
Impact of changes in accounting policy - net of tax
Impact of retrospective adjustment of employees' benefits
Balance as at 01 July 2016 - restated

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive loss
Total comprehensive loss for the year
Transfer of incremental depreciation relating to surplus

on revaluation of property, plant and equipment - net of tax
Effect of change in tax rate on deferred tax of revaluation surplus
Balance as at 30 June 2017 - restated

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive ioss
Total comprehensive loss for the year
Transfer of incremental depreciation relating to surplus

on ravaluation of property, plant and equipment - net of tax
Effect of change in tax rate on deferred tax of revaluation surplus
Balance as at 30 June 2018

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

\.
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Share capital Capital Revenue
reserve reserve
Revaluation Total equity
Issued,
surplus on Accumulated (Restated)
subscribed :
and paid up property, plant profit / (less)
Note and equipment
Rupees
10,000 - 1,820,232,569 1,920,242,569
33 - 27,591,498,820 - 27,591,499,820
423 - - (2,178,380,377)  (2,178,380,377)
10,000 27,591,499,820 (258,147,808) 27,333,362,012
- - (15,949,886,515)[| (15,949,886,515)
- - (2,819,682,775) (2,819,682,775)
- - (18,769,569,290) (18,769,568,290)
% (623,340,1186) 623,340,118 -
- 304,259 270 - 304,259,270
10,000 27,272,418,974 {18,404,376,982) 8,868,0581,892
- | - || 39,771,081,835) | _.up.‘.jbmfmmm__
= i - |l (9,044,806,334)|| (9.044,806,334)|
. ] (48,815,868,269) (48,815,868,269)
- (632,244,975) 632,244,975 -
- 135,066,953 - 135,066,953
10,000 26,775,240,952 (66,588,000,276) (39,812,748,324)
LJ f
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations 33
Long-term security deposits received
Receipts against deposit works / service connections
Long-term deposits provided
Employee benefits paid
Long-term loans (given) / recovered
Finance cost paid
Tax paid
Net cash generated from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure incurred
Capital expenditure incurred on intangible assets
Profit on bank deposits and short-term investments
Net cash used in investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Re-payment of long-term loans
Receipt of long-term loans
Net cash generated from financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 34

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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10,811,260,770

1,133,639,355
4,039,375,046
(244,000)
(4,000,505,819)
(8,697,347)

(1,156,866,457)

(Restated)

8,952 457 371

795,303,966
4,943,286,138
(229,250)
(3,420,112,214)
9,703,283
(192,836,234)
(536,659,715)

10,817,961,548

10,550,913,345

(7,446,070,510)
(71,072,504)
779,883,037

(7,930,727,897)
(140,152 668)

360,523,847

(6,737,259,977)

(7,710,356,719)

- (236,610,891)
959,264,954 1,665,551,520
969,264,954 1,428,940,629

5,039,966,525
12,064,601,316

4,269,497 255
7,795,104,061

17,104,567,841

12,064,601,316




*
LS

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

1.4
111

142

1.1.3

1.1.4

1.2

CORPORATE AND GENERAL INFORMATION

Legal status and operations

Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited (FESCO or "the Company") is a public limiled company incorporated on
March 21,1998 under the provisions of the Companies Ordinance 1984 (repealed with the enactment of Companies Act,
2017). The Company was established to take over all the properties, rights, assets, obligations and liabilities of
Faisalabad Area Electricity Board (FAEB) owned by Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA) and
such other assels and liabilities as agreed. The principal activity of the Company is distribution and supply of electricity to
public within defined geographical territory. The Company distributes and supplies electricity under a Distribution License
granted by National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) pursuant to the Regulation of Generation,
Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997 (NEPRA Act) and Regulation of Generation, Transmission and
Distribution of Eleciric Power (Amendment) Act, 2018,

The Company took over certain properties, assets, rights, obligations and liabilities relating to distribution of electricity
from WAPDA under Business Transfer Agreement (BTA) dated June 29, 1998. The details of assets, liabilities and

related matters as provided under clause 1.1 of the BTA have been finalized with WAPDA through a Supplementary
Business Transfer Agreement (SBTA).

Council of Common Interest (CCI) in its meeting held on 12 September 1993 approved the privatization of Thermal
Power Generation Units (GENCOs) and power distribution companies (DISCOs) in a phased program. Cabinet
Committee on Privatization (CCOP) in its meeting held on 17 February 2009 approved privatization of certain GENCOs
and DISCOs, this decision was ratified by Federal Cabinet in its meeiing, held on 06 January 2010. President and Prime
Minister of Pakistan also approved privatization of GENCOs and DI5SCOs including the Company during a presentation
given to them by Ministry of Privatization on 22 November 2010. Decision of President and Prime Minister has also been
subsequently ratified by the Council of Common Interest (CCI) during its meeting held on 28 April 2011. Since October
2013, the CCOP approved the 68 Public Sector Enterprises (PSEs) for inclusion in the privatization program. FESCO
has been approved by Cabinet Committee on Privatization (CCOP) for early implementation. The Privatization
Commission (PC) on behalf of the Government of Pakistan (GoP) invited Expression of Interest (EOI) from prospective
private sector strategic partner(s) to acquire the seventy-four percent (74%) shareholding in FESCOQ, currently owned by
the GoP, together with management control on November 02, 2015, However, protests against privatization were started
by the opposition parties and by labour unions. In order to give the union a chance to perform, the GoP has reconsidered
the privatization mode of the power sector by shifting it from stralegic: sale to divestment through capital markets. CCOP
in its meeting held on 14 July 2016 considered proposals regarding divestment of Power Sector Entities and PC lo
initiate process for listing of shares FESCO on the slock exchange through Initial Public Offering (IPO). It was also
decided that GoP would retain the control of FESCO as well as management. The PC in its meeting held on 02 October
2017, had discussion on volume of circular debt and nature of losses being accrued in GENCOs and DISCOs and
decided that the PC would seek approval of the government to privatize FESCO as strategic sale. The matler is now with
the GoP.

Geographical service area of FESCO comprises Faisalabad, Sargodha, Mianwali, Khushab, Jhang, Bhakker, T.T Singh
and Chiniot districts. The registered office of the Company is situaied at West Canal Road, Abdullahpur, Faisalabad.
There are 25 Revenue Offices, 25 Divisions and 25 Cther Offices (Finance Directorate, Regional Stores, Civil Works,
Project Development Constructions etc.) which are located at the above geographical area.

Summary of significant events and transactions in the current reporting period

The Company's financial position and performance was particularly affected by the following events and transaclions
during the reporting period:

a) During the year, the GoP notified the consumer tariff as determined by the NEPRA, effective from 22 March 2018
against multiyear tariff petition filed by the Company. (Note 25.1)

b) Rs. 541 million has been incurred on the augmentation of 6 grid stations during the year. Further, 2 new transmission
lines of 132KV amounted Rs. 1,071 million and transformers aggregated to Rs. 566 million have been transferred to
operating fixed assets. (Note 4.1).

) Payment against foreign relent loans was suspended in pursuent to the advice of the Pakistan Electric Power
Company Limited (PEPCO). (Note 18.1.5).

d) The accounting policy for surplus on revaluation of operaling fixed assets was changed during the year.
Consequently, amounts reported in the prior years have been restated. (Note 3.3). "T“]/
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Slandards) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act (2017), and

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions
of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention, except for freehold land, building and
distribution equipment measured at revalued amounts and certain employee benefits at present value.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are prepared in Pak Rupees which is the functional and presentation currency of the Company

Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation cf financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires use of certain
critical accounling estimates. It also requires the management 1o exercise its judgment in the process of applying the
Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience, including expectation of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

These estimates / judgments and associated assumptions are raviewed on an ongoing basis. A revision to the
accounting estimates is recognized in the period in which the eslimates are revised, if the revision affecis only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods

The estimates / judgments and associated assumptions that have significant effects on the financial statements are as
follows:

Useful lives, residual values and depreciation method of operating fixed assets — (Note 3.4)

The Company reviews the approprialeness of the rates of depreciation, useful lives and residual values used in the
calculation of depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment on a regular basis. Further, where applicable, an
estimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In making these
estimates, the Company uses the technical resources available inside/outside the Company, as appropriate. Any change
in these estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of items of property, plant and equipment, with a
corresponding effect on the depreciation charge, impairment and amortization of deferred credit.

The Company measures certain items of property, plant and equipment (as disclosed in note 4.1) at revalued amounts,
with changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income and presented as a separate component of equity

Useful lives, residual values and amortization method of intangihle assets — (Note 3.5)

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that intangible assets may be impaired. If
such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess
of their recoverable amount. Where carrying amounts exceed the respective recoverable amount, assels are wiitfen
down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in statement of profit or loss. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is

recognized, the amorlization charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount over
its estimated useful life. 7) Yy
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2.4.6

2.4.7

3.1

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Provision for doubtful debts — (Note 3.9)

Management reviews its trade debts at each reporting dale to identilv the existence of any doubtful debts and lo assess
whether a provision should be recorded in the statement of profit or loss. In particular, judgment by management is
required in the estimation of the amount and timing of the future cash flows, when determining the level of provision
required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in
future changes to the provisions.

Staff Retirement Benefits — (Note 3.11)

Staff retirement benefits are provided to regular employees of the Company. Calculation of provision for staff retirement
benefits requires assumptions to be made of the future outcomes, the principle ones being in respect of increase in
remuneration, discount rate, average working life, inflation rate elc. used to convert future cash flows to current values
Calculations are sensitive to changes in the underlying assumptions

Taxation — (Note 3.18)

The Company lakes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by the taxation authorities. Instances
where the Company's views differ from the views taken by the income tax department at the assessment stage and

where the Company considers that its view on items of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown
as contingent liabilities.

Deferred tax assels are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable that fulure
taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be ulilized. Significant management judgment is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the
level of future taxable profits, together with future tax planning stratecies.

Provisions — (Note 3.16)

The assessment of provisions inherently involves the exercise of significant judgment as the outcome of the future
events cannot be predicted with certainty. The Company, based on the availability of the latest information, eslimates the
values of contingent assets and liabilities which may differ on the occurrence / non-occurrence of uncertain future events.

Based on the expected outcomes and lawyers' judgmentls, appropriate disclosure or provision is made in the financial
statements.

Impairment — (Note 3.6)

The carrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed al each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets' recoverable amount is estimated and impairment
losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there
has been a change in the estimates used o delermine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss
was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. The increase
cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in statement of profit or loss.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years for which financial information is presented in these financial
statements, except as stated in note 3.3 below.

Standards, amendments and interpretations to approved accounting standards that are effective in current year

The Company has adopted the following accounting standard and the amendments and interpretation of IFRSs which
became effective for the current year:

Standard or Interpretation
IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows - Disclosure Initiative - (Amendment)
IAS 12 Income Taxes — Recognition of Deferred Tax Asse_Le;.,_for lInrealized losses (Amendments)

".;J
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The adoption of the above amendments, improvements to accounting standards and interpretations did not have any
effect on the financial statements.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are nof yet
effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dales mentioned below against the respective standard or
interpretation:

Effective date
Standard or Interpretation (annual periods

beginning on or after)

IFRS 2: Share-based Payments - Classification and Measurement of Share- 01 January 2018
based Payments Transactions (Amendments)

IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 01 January 2018
Insurance Contracts — (Amendments)

IFRS 9 — Financial Instruments 01 July 2018
IFRS 8 — Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation — (Amendments) 01 January 2019

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investment in
Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assetls between an Not yet finalized
Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment)

IFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers 01 July 2018

IFRS 16 — Leases 01 January 2019
IAS 19 = Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement — (Amendment:) 01 January 2019
IAS 28 - Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures — (Amendments) 01 January 2019
IAS 40 — Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property - (Amendments) 01 January 2018
IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 01 January 2018
IFRIC 23 ~ Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 01 January 2019

The management is in the process of assessing the impact of changes laid down by these standards on ils financial
statements

In addition to the above standards and amendments, improvements to various accounting standards have also been
issued by the IASB in December 2016 and December 2017. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 01 January 2018 and 01 January 2019 respectively. The Company expecis that such

improvements {o the standards will not have any impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial
application

The IASB has also issued the revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting (the Conceptual Framework) in
March 2018 which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020 for preparers of financial
statements who develop accounting policies based on the Conceptual Framework. The revised Conceptual Framework is
not a standard, and none of the concepts override those in any standard or any requirements in a standard. The purpose
of the Conceptual Framework is to assist IASB in developing standards, to help preparers develop consistent accounting
policies if there is no applicable standard in place and to assist all parties to understand and interpret the standards.

Further, the following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose
of applicability in Pakistan:

IASB effective dale

Standard (Annual periods
beginning on or afier)
IFRS 14 — Regulatory Deferral Accounts 01 January 2016

IFRS 17 — Insurance Contracts '7 ,{ 01 January 2021
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Change in accounting policy of revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment

The Companies Act, 2017 has introduced changes to the accounting and reporting standards applicable to the non-listed
companies, which have been applied for the first time in these financial statements. The changes in the accounting and
reporting standards have impacted the Company's accounting policy relaling to the revaluation surplus on property, plant
and equipment. Resultantly, the Company has changed its accouniing policy for the revaluation surplus on property,
plant and equipment, in accordance with requirements of the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan under the Companies Act, 2017. Previously, the Company's accounting policy for surplus on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment was in accordance with the provisions of section 235 of the repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1984, Further, the revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment was shown as a separate item below
equity, in accordance with the presentation requirement of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984,

The Companies Act, 2017 has not retained the above mentioned specific accounting and presentation requirements of
revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment. Consequently, this impacted the Company's accounting policy for
revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment, and now the related accounting and presentation requirements set
out in IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment are being followed by the Company. The new accounting policy is
explained under note 3.4 (b) below. Further, the revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment is now presented
in the statement of financial position and statement of changes in equily as a capital reserve i.e. part of equity.

In these financial statements, the above explained change in accounting policy has been accounted for retrospectively,
with the restatement of the comparative information and the Company has presented its statement of financial position
as at the beginning of the earliest comparative period i.e., July 01, 2016, and related notes in accordance with
requirement of IAS 1 — Presentation of Financial Statements (Revised) (IAS 1). Had the accounting policy not been
changed, the surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment would have been shown as a separate line item
(below equity in the statement of financial position) amounting lo Rs. 27,272 milion and Rs. 27,591 million for the year
ended 30 June 2017 and 2016 respectively.

The effect of change in accounting policy on financial statements is summarized below:

As at 1 July 2016

As previously Adjustments A bontated 5601
reported on 30 Increase / July 2016
June 2016 (Decrease) y
Effect on statement of financial position: - Rupees
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and
equipment (below equity) 27,591,499,820 (27,591,499,820) -
Share capital and reserves o - 27,591,499820  27,591,499,820

Effect on statement of changes in equity:
Capital reserves

2 27,591,499,820 27,591,499 820

As at 30 June 2017

As previously Adjustmenis  As restated on 30
reported on 30 Increase / June 2017
June 2017 (Decrease) (Restated)
Effect on statement of financial position: - Rupees
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and
equipment (below equity) 27,272,418,974 (27,272,418,974) -
Share capital and reserves - 27,272,418,974 27,272,418,974

Effect on statement of changes in equity:

Capital reserves - 27,272418,974 27,272,418 974

There was no cash flow impact as a result of the retrospective application of change in accounting policy. ""}/
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Property Plant and equipment

a)

b)

c)

Operating fixed assets

Initial measurement
All items of operating fixed assets are initially recorded at cost.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset The cost of self-constructed
assets includes the cost of materials, direct labor and any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a
working condition for their intended use. Major renewals and improvements are capitalized. Minor replacement
repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit or loss

Subsequent measurement

ltems of operating fixed assets other than land, buildings and distribution equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, (if any).

Land, buildings and distribution equipment are measured at the revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss (if any)

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to statement of profit or loss on the straight-line method so as to write off the cost of an assef
over its estimated useful life at the rates given in note 4.1. Depreciation on assets is charged from the month in which
an asset is acquired while no depreciation is charged for the month in which the asset is disposed off.

Depreciation provided on construction equipment and vehicles during the period of construction of fixed assets is
capitalized as part of the cost of fixed assets.

Disposal

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no fulure economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss in
the year the asset is derecognized.

Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of land, buildings and distribution equipment is recognised in olher
comprehensive income and presented as a separate component of equity as "Revaluation surplus on property, plani
and equipment”, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asset previously recognised
in statement of profit or loss, in which case the increase is crediled to statement of profit or loss to the exlent of the
decrease previously charged. Any decrease in carrying amouni arising on the revaluation of land, buildings and
distribution equipment is charged to statement of profil or loss to (he extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in
the revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment relaling to a previous revaluation of that asset The
revalualion reserve is not available for disiribution to the Company's shareholders. The surplus on revaluation
buildings and distribution equipment to the extent of incremental depreciation charged (net of deferred tax) is
transferred to accumulated profit / loss. A revaluation surplus is recorded in other comprehensive income (QCI) and
credited to the asset revaluation surplus in equity. However, the increase is recorded in the statement of profil or loss
to the extent it reverses a revaluation deficit of the same asset previously. A decrease as a result of revaluation is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss however, a decrease is recorded in statement of other comprehensive
income to the extent of any credit balance entry in revaluation surplus in respect of same assets.

Valuations are performed with sufficient frequency to ensure thai the carrying amount of a revalued asset does not
differ materially from its fair value.

During the year, the Company changed its accounting policy in respect of the accounting and presentation of
revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment. Previously, the Company's accounting policy was in
accordance with the provisions of repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. Those provisions and resultant previous
policy of the company was not in alignment with the accounting freatment and presentation of revaluation surplus as
prescribed in the IFRSs. However, the Companies Act, 2017 has not specified any accounting treatment for
revaluation surplus, accordingly the Company has changed the accounting policy and is now following the IFREs
prescribed accounting treatment and presentation of revaluation surplus. The detailed information and impact of this
change in policy is provided in note 3.3.

Capital work in progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost on applicable overheads less impairment (if any). '7‘ A
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Intangible assets

Measurement

Expenditure incurred to acquire computer software are capitalized as intangible assets and slated ail cost less
accumulated amortization and any identified impairment loss, if any Intangible assets are amortized using the straight
line method over a period of five years.

Amortization on additions to intangible assets is charged from the month in which an asset is acquired or capitalized
while no amortization is charged for the month in which the asset is disposed off.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than store, spares and Inose tools

Assets thal have an indefinite useful life, for example freehold-land, are not subject to depreciation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to depreciation are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date, or
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate, that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognized, equal to the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. An asset's
recoverable amount is the higher of its fair value less cosls lo sell and value-in-use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately idenlifiable cash flows Non-financial
assels that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment al each staiement of financial
position date. Reversals of the impairment loss are restricted to the original cost of the assel. An impairment loss, or the
reversal of an impairment loss, is recognized in the statement of profit or loss for the year.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs incurred on financing of a qualifying asset are capilalized up to the commissioning of the related asset
acquired. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit or loss.

Stores and spares and loose tools

Measurement
These are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis,

comprising invoice values and the related charges thal have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of the business less all estimated costs
of completion and estimated costs necessary to be incurred in order 1o make the sale.

Impairment

At each reporting date, stores and spares and loose tools are assessed for impairment. If stores and spares and loose
tools is impaired, the carrying amount is reduced to its selling price |2ss costs to complete and sell. The impairment loss
is recognised immediately in the distribution costs in the statement of profit or loss.

Trade debts

Measurement
These are stated at original invoice value, less the provision for impairment, if any.

Impairment

A provision for impairment of trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Company will not
be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. The amount of the provision is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Bad debts are writlen-ofi in the statement of profit or loss on identification.

Judgments and estimates

The allowance for doubtful debts of the Company is based on the ageing analysis and management’s continuous
evaluation of the recoverability of the outstanding receivables. In assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivables,
management considers, among other factors, the creditworthiness and the past collection history of customers Provision
for doubtful debts is made according to the policy approved by the Board of Directors of the Company as follows:

Category of trade debts: Policy
For Government Arrears No provision would be made
For Private Arrears Provision equivalent to arrears, exceeding one year and deferred amounts

/lvourd be made.



3.10

3.1

3.12

3.13

3.14

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash in hand, balances with banks in current and savings accounts, and short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less, and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash, and subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Staff retirement benefits

The Company provides unfunded pension, post-retirement medical, iree electricity benefits and compensated absences
to all its regular employees. Obligations for these henefits are delerinined on the basis of an actuarial valuaiion carried
out by using the Projected Unit Credit Method as required by IAS-19 "Employee benefits".

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Past-
service costs are recognised immediately in the statement of profit or loss. The latest actuarial valuation of the plan was
carried out as at 30 June 2018 by SIR CONSULTANTS.

The Company also maintains a General Provident Fund and WAFPDA Welfare Fund for all its regular employees. The

Company makes deductions from salaries of its employees and remils these amounis to the respective funds
established by WAPDA.

Other long term benefits

The Company's employees are also entitled for accumulated compensated absences, which are encashed at the time of
retirement up to a maximum limit of 365 days. Provisions are made annually to cover the obligation and are charged to
statement of profit or loss currently. Actuarial gains and losses regarding compensated absences are recognized in the
year of occurrence.

Deferred credit

Amounts received from consumers and the Government as conlribuiions towards the cost of extension of the elecltricity
distribution network, and for providing service connections, is deferred and amortized over lhe estimated useful lives of
related assets. Amortization of deferred credit commences upon completion of related work which is taken lo the
statement of profit or loss each year corresponding to the depreciation charge of relevant asset for the year.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations under normal shori-term credit terms. These are measured at the undiscounted amount
of cash to be paid.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economnic benefits will flow to the Company and revenue can
be measured reliably. The specific accounting policies are:

a) Electricity sale

Revenue related to electricity sales is recognized at the rates deiermined by NEPRA and notified by the Government
of Pakistan, from time to time.

b) Tariff differential subsidy
Tariff deferential subsidy is recognized in the relevant period on the basis of rates notified by Government of
Pakistan (GoP) on accrual basis.

c) Rental and service income
Meter rentals are recognized on time proportionate basis.

d) Interest on bank deposits
Interest on bank deposits is recognized on time proportionate hasis..

e) Sale of scrap
Revenue from sale of scrap is recognized on dispatch of goods. ﬂ’.‘

|
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f)  Amortization of deferred credit

Deferred credit against consumers' contributions is released to siatement of profit and loss over the expecled useful
life of assets underlying the contribution.

g) Late payment surcharge
Surcharge on late payment is accounted for after the due dale of payment has passed.

h) Fuel price adjustment
Fuel price adjustment is recognized on the basis of rates nolified by the NEPRA on accrual basis.

i) Gain on installation of new connections

Gain/ loss on installation of new connections / deposit works is 1ecognized up to 10% of variation between receipls
against deposit works and actual expenditures incurred on the project.

j)  Profit on investment
Profit on investments is recognized on the basis of effective yield

k) Service charges on collection of PTV fee and electricity duty

Service charges on collection of PTV fee and electricity duly is recognized on the basis of actual billing collections
from consumers.

1)  Miscellaneous income
All other miscellaneous income is recognized on actual receipts hasis.

Borrowings

Measurement
Loans are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Interest

Interest expense is recognised on the basis of the effective interest method and is included in finance costs. The
borrowing cost on qualifying assets is included in the cost of the relatad assets.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,

it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of lhe
amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required lo setlle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation,

Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the amouni expected to be required to setile the obligation is
recognised at present value using a pre-tax discount rate. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost in
the statement of profit or loss.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party,
the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the
receivable can be measured reliably.

As the actual outflows can differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in laws, regulations, public
expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can take place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of
provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to take account of such changes. Any adjustments to the
amount of previously recognised provision is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the provision was
originally recognised as part of cost of an asset,

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events, whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence, of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company; or the Company has a present lzgal or constructive obligation that arises from past
events, but it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. '*\ / l

J



*

3.18

3.19

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Income tax

Income tax comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Income tax expense is recognised in the statement of profit or loss except to the extent that it relates fo items recognized
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity (if any), in which case the tax amounts are recognized directly in other
comprehensive income or equity.

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year; calculated using rates enacted or subsiantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. The calculation of current tax takes into account tax credit and tax rebates il
any, and is inclusive of any adjustment to income tax payable or recoverable in respect of previous years

Deferred tax

A deferred tax liabilty is recognised for all temporary differences thal are expected to increase taxable profit in the future
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all temporary differences thal are expected to reduce taxable profit in the future,
and the carryforward of unused tax losses.

The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrying amouni
of assets and liabilities using the tax rates enacted at the reporting date.

Judgment and estimates

Significant judgment is required in determining the income tax expenses and corresponding provision for tax. There are
many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business.

Further, the carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the current
assessment of future taxable profits. If required, carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits to allow the benefit of part or all of that recognised deferred tax assel to be

ulilized. Any such reduction shall be reversed to the extent that il becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.

Off-setting

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assels against
current tax liabilities, and they relate to income taxes levied by the samie tax authority.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument, and de-recognized when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial
assets, and in case of financial liabilities, when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs other than financial assets and
liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss
are initially recognized at fair value, and transaction costs are charged (o income for the year. These are subsequenlly
measured at fair value, amortized cost or cost, as the case may be. Any gain or losses on de-recognition of financial
assets and financial liabilities are included in statement of profit or loss for the year.

a) Financial assets
Classification and subsequent measurement

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following calegories: fair value through profit or loss, held-fo-
malturity investments, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assels
at initial recognition. Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade date - the date on
which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset:

i Fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held-for-trading and financial assels,
designated upon initial recognition, at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or less are carried in the financial statements at their fair values, wilh
changes therein recognized in the income for the year. Assels i,n,tlhis category are classified as current assels.
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ii Held to maturity
Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are classified as held-lo-
malurity, when the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold these assets to maturity After inilial
measurement, held-to-maturity investments are measured al amortized cost using the effective interest method,
less impairment, if any.

iii Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoled
in an active market. After initial measurement, these financial assets are measured at amartized cost, using the
effective interest rate method, less impairment, if any.

iv Available for sale

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category, or not ciassified
in any of the other categories. These are included in non-current assets, unless management intends lo dispose
them off within twelve months of the date of the statement of financial position

After initial measurement, available for sale financial investments are measured al fair value, with unrealized
gains or losses recognized as other comprehensive income, until the invesiment is derecognized, at which time
the cumulative gain or loss is recognized in income for the yea

The Company does not recognize any asset as available for sale in its financial statements, at the end of the year

Impairment of financial assets other than trade debts

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting dale whether there is objective evidence that a financial
assel or group of financial assets is impaired as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a 'loss event') and that loss evenl (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following calegories: fair value through profit or loss and other
financial liabilites. The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of other financial liabilities, also include
directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classificalion as follows:
i Fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held-for-trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss. The Company has nol
designated any financial liabilities upon initial recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss.

ii Other financial liabilities

After initial recognition, other financial liabilities are subsequenily measured at amortized cost, using the effective
interest rate method.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements, if the Company
has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts, and the Company either intends to settle on a nel
basis, or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rates of exchange prevaling on the dale of the transaction. All

monelary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistan Rupees at the rate of

exchange prevaling on the reporting date and exchange differences, if any, are charged in the statement of profit or loss.
™ ]
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Operating fixed assets
Capital work-in-progress

Operating fixed assets - owned

MNote

Description

2018

Freehcld land

Building on freehold land
Feeders (up to 11 kv)
Grids and equipment
Vehicles

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment

411

2017

Freehold land

Building on freehold land

Feeders (up to 11 kv)

Grids and eguipment

Vehicles

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

2018 2017
Note e RUPBEG e oeammannn

(@.1) 81,742,425,126  79,542,071,381
(4.2) 12,708,607,646 _ 10,398,316,759
a4 451 mnun_ﬂﬂm. 90,340,388,120

WRITTEN
T/ REVALUED NT A LATED DEPRECIATION
cos AMOU o CCUMULATE DOWN VALUE
Asdtotduy  dditions/ Transfers As at 30 June 5 As at 01 July i by Transfers  Asat30June  As at 30 June
Transfers year
_u...ﬂiin .D:..ubbl

12,750,002,284 5 : 12,750,002,284 = ; - 5 3 12,750,002,284
2,149,840,701 139,137,071 . 2,288,977,772 2 316,392,496 43,853,941 g 360,046,437  1,928,931,335
71,337,732,190 3,596,884,790  (409,828,542) 74,524,788,438 35 20,129,400,735  2,534,406,661  (147,298,198) 22,516,509,198  52,008,2789,240
18,658,193,188 2,269,319,883  (655310,996)  20,272,702,075 3.5 5328483435 657,460,335  (262,344,398) 5,723,599,372  14,549,102,703
864,511,364 1,601,617 . 866,112,981 10 664,613,396 39,037,488 : 703,650,884 162,462,007
717,968,837 83,801,095 (197,144) 801,572,788 10-33.33 397,287,141 60,867,433 (229,253) 457,925,321 343,647,467
106,478,248,564  6,001,244,456  (1,065,336,682) 111,504,156,338 26.836,177.203  3,335425,858  (a09,871,848) 29,761,731,212  B1,742,425,126
12,750,002,284 % : 12,750,002,284 i 2 : s 12,750,002,284
1.790,044,277 359,796,424 2,149,840,701 2 279,991,971 36,400,525 > 316,392,496  1,833,448,205
B6,685,560,364 4 804 044 344 151,881,518 71,337,732,180 3.5 17,799,356.118 2,382,107,778 52,083,158 20,129.400,735 51,208,331 455
18,514,996, 394 143,196,784 18,658,193,188 35 4,879 582 450 648,900,585 - 5,328,483,435 13,329,708,753
864,511,364 i = 864,511,364 10 824 554,506 30,958,800 . 664,613,396 199,897,968
553,608,320 164,361,647 1,130 717,968,837 10-33.33 344 883,705 52,404 568 1,130 397 287 141 320,881,696
101,158,722,003 5471.399,209 151,882,648 106,478,243 5684 23,728 468 840 3,159,772 6562 52,064,289 26,836,177,203 Ma.mhwe‘.—.mm._

As explained in note 1.1, the property and rights In the above assets were transferred to the Company on 28 June 1998 by WAPDA in accordance with lerms and conditions of Business Transfer Agreement between WAPDA and the

Company. Title of land valuing Rs. 8,952

Had there been no ravaluation. the cost, accumulated depreciation and book value of revalued assets would have been as follows

on is in the name of WAPDA and fitle of land valuing of Re. 4,454 million has naither baen transferrad in the name of WAPDA nor in the name of Company

The accumulated depreciation of Grid and equipment under cost model for year 2016 and 2017 were less charged amounting to Bs 220,815,581 and Rs 31,456,020 respectively. However, this has no impact on these financial

statements and has now been rectified

Land - freehold

Building on freehold land
Feeders (up to 11 kv)
Grids and equipment

Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Custamer services costs

Included in capital wark-in-progress

Build/ng on free hold land, Feeders (up to 11 kv) and Gnids and equipment were revalued at 30 June 2013 by an independent valuer Mis FKS Building services and rasultad in a surplus of Rs 31,806 m
J. /

ol Re 40,710 million

2018 2017
Accumulated
Cost Hﬂ“ﬂwﬂu zﬂmﬂ._o_ww Cost depreciation Net Book Value
(Restated)
Rupees
622,474,784 - 622,474,784 622,474,784 - 522,474 784
2,469,574,328 616,509,794 1,853,064,534 2,330,437,257 565,796,737 1.764,640,520
56,200,395,903 19,323,551,290 36,876,844,613 53.013,339,655 18,257 402,684  34,755.236,971
13,051,442, 835 4,466,202,098 8,585,240.737 11,436,933,948 4.316,398.204 7.120,535.744
72,343,887 850 24,406,263,182 hu,muwrmunu‘mom 67.403,185,644  23.139,597,625 44,263,588, 019
2018 2017
Note Rupees
(27) 3,241,243,247 3,080,069,116
(28) 64,779,991 52,379,032
{29) 775,262 740,582
28,627,358 26,583,942

3,335,425,858

3,159,772,652

n over the written down vaiue
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

2018 2017

Capital work in progress Mote  eeeeee Rupees--------.-
Civil works 112,266,647 66,017,450
Distribution equipment (4.2.1) 11,963,314,116 9,111,570,829

(4.2.2) 12,075,580,763 9,177,588,279
Cost of implementation of Enterprise Resource Planning 8,768,770 -
Mobilization advance to suppliers / contractors 4,777,274 556,049,902
Capital stores (4.2.3) 619,480,839 964,678,575

12,708,607,646 10,698,316,759

Breakup of distribution equipment is as follows:
Material 7,347,140,069 5,075,196,793
Overheads 1,134,593,040 949,919,873
Contract 2,146,217,965 759,439,268
Other ; (4.2.1.1) 702,388,289 1,944 383 814
Borrowing costs (4.2.1.2) 632,974,753 382,631,076

11,963,314,116

9,111,570,829

These includes various turnkey projects awarded for construction of 132 KV Grid Station at various locations of

Faisalabad region.

This represents borrowing costs incurred specifically to finance the construction of grid station projects

Movement in capital work-in-progress during the year:

Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year
Transfers to operating fixed assets during the year:

9,177,588,278
6,352,781,007

6,621,429,493
4,681,470,6453

- Building on freehold land (139,639,319) (359,796,424)
- Feeders, grids and equipment (3,315,149,203) (1,965,515,444)
(3,454,788,522) (2,325,311,868)
Balance at the end of the year 12,075,580,763 9,177,588,278
These represent items of stores, spares and loose tools held for capitalization.
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Reconciliation of the carrying amounts at the beginning
and end of the year is as follows:
Balance as at 01 July
Cost 140,152,669 -

Accumulated amortization (28,030,534)

112,122,135
Movement during the year
Additions
Amortization charge for the year

71,072,504
(29,215,076)

140,152 669
(28,030,534)

41,857,428
Balance as at 30 June

112,122,135

Cost 211,225,173 140,152,669
Accumulated amortization (57,245610) (28 .939_.5'{»4_\
453 979,563 12,122,135
20% 20%

Amotization rake (o)

l

/



6.

6.1
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8.1

LONG-TERM LOANS

Secured, considered good:
To employees

House building / purchase of plot

Vehicles / motor cycles

Less: current portion of long term loans
shown under current assets

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Note

(6.1)

2018

2017

------- -—Rupees—-——---

152,136,378

144,751,397

4,515,681 3,203,315
156,652,059 147,954,712
(31,932,503) (56,080,099)
124,719,556 91,874,613

House building / purchase of plot loans are repayable in 5 years (2017: 5 years) and car and motor-cycle loans
in 3 years (2017: 3 years). As per the Company's palicy, the rate of mark-up charged on these loans ranges from
11.30% to 14% (2017: 11.30% to 14%) per annum, which is the same rate as that payable on employees
balances in the General Provident Fund. Loans are secured by a mortgage of immovable property and

hypothecation of vehicles.

STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores, spares and loose tools

Provision for slow moving / obsolete items

(7.1) & (7.2)

Movement in provision during the year is as follows:

Balance at the beginning of the year
Provision of slow moving / obsolete items

Balance at the end of the year

(28)

2,769,445,807
(49,764,726)

2,931,047,919
(16,173,316)

2,709,681,081

2,915,774 603

16,173,316 10,575,228
33,691,410 5,598,088
49,764,726 16,173,316

During the year, a fire broke out in Nishatabad Warehouse resulted in the damage of certain slore and spares
items. The Company constituted the evaluation committee to eslimate the damage. The Committee submitted ils
draft report in June 2018, an the basis of which a provision amounted to Rs. 29 million has been recognized

against potential loss.
TRADE DEBTS
Considered good

- from Government
- from private consumers

Considered doubtful - from private consumers

Less: Taxes/surcharges due from energy debtors

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

(8.1)

(10.1)

(8.2)

290,225,337
21,702,667,324

186,390,876
17,733,584 518

21,992,892,661
771,241,768

17.919.985394
728,053,767

22,764,134,429
(3,614,158,937)
(771,241,768)

18,648,039,161
(4,766,159,913)
(728,053,767)

18,378,733,724

13,1563,8625,481

These are secured to the extent of the consumers' securily deposits against electricity connections, as disclosed

in note 19. U



2018 2017
8.2 Movement in provision MNote e L{TT1I-1-T-Eeenan
for doubtful debts is as follows:
Balance at the beginning of the year 728,053,767 660,125,633
Provision made during the year 43,188,003 67,928,134
Balance at the end of the year 771,241,770 728,053,767
9. SHORT-TERM ADVANCES
Considered good - unsecured
- to suppliers 10,480,492 42,261,506
- to employees against operating expenses 9,697,788 15,295 857
- for sports 2,981,120 438,666
23,159,400 57,996,029
10. OTHER RECEIVABLES (Restated)
Due from energy debtors (10.1) 6,381,862,293 5,752 626,988
Receivables from suppliers against guaraniee /
warranty material 56,570,918 139,423,360
Unsecured, considered good:
From related parties
Central Power Purchasing Agency - 7,643,188,582
Other related parties on account of:
- Free electricity (10.2) 860,810,359 784,285,589
- Pension (10.3) 5,526,196,711 4,959,605,284
- WAPDA welfare fund 439,174,393 365,824,131
6,826,181,463 6,109,715,004
Others (10.5) 23,276,872 17,309,343
13,287,891,546 19,662,263,282
10.1 Due from energy debtors:
General sales tax 6,376,614,849 4,763,690,782
Income tax 125,393,014 105,425,984
Tariff rationalization surcharge (10.1.1) 414,926,330 443,825,278
Finance cost surcharge (10.1.2) 230,881,654 218,798,407
Electricity duty 73,406,024 65,059,961
Equalization surcharge (10.1.3) 1,342,875 922,510
Extra / Further sales tax 55,123,715 54 483,599
PTV license fee 46,283,652 45,894 584
Neelum Jhelum surcharge 57,890,180 54,625,884

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPFLY COMPANY LIMITED

6,381,862,293 5,752,626,989

10.1.1 This represents Tariff Realization Surcharge receivable from the consumers pursuant to S.R.0O 568(1)/2015,
dated 10 June 2015 issued by the Power Division, Ministry of Energy, GoP. The amount of surcharge is to be
kept in escrow account of CPPA-G for discharging of determined cost of power producers by the CPPA-G
During the year, GoP vide S.R.O 376(1)/2018, dated 22 March 2018 revised the tariff rationalization surcharge
rates for categories of electricity consumers in the revised schedlule of electricity tariff fo__lr the Company.

U



10.1.2

10.1.3

10.2

10.3

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

This represents Financing Cost Surcharge receivable from the consumers pursuant to S.R.0 568(1)/2015, dated
10 June 2015 issued by the Power Division, Ministry of Energy, GoP. The amount of surcharge is to be kept in
escrow account of CPPA-G for exclusive use of discharging [he financing cost of various loans obiained lo
discharge liabilities of power producers against the sovereign guiarantees of the GoP.

This represents Equalization Surcharge receivable from consumers pursuant to S.R.0O 236(1)2011, dated 15

March 2011 issued by the Power Division Ministry of Energy, GoP.

This represents the net amount receivable from WAPDA and other related parties on account of free electricity
provided to the employees of these companies residing within ihe Company's territorial jurisdiction as disclosed

below:

National Transmission and Despatch Company Limited
Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Tribal Area Electric Supply Company Limited
Northern Power Generation Company Limited
Central Power Generation Company Limited
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited
Jamshoro Power Company Limited

2018 2017
Rupees

245,191,507 216,402,497
117,687,297 114,607,205
60,157,560 58,547,083
28,237,510 26,673,601
15,744,048 13,651,103
3,147,008 2,957 737
1,165,490 1,005,465
382,515,231 344,111,823
4,378,193 3,921,863
1,805,717 1,630,182
780,798 (77,030
860,810,359 784,285,589

This represents the amount receivable from WAPDA and other related parties on account of pension paid to the
refired employees of these companies residing within the Company's territorial jurisdiction as disclosed below:

Water and Power Development Authority
National Transmission and Despatch Company Limited
Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited
Quetla Electric Supply Company Limited
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Tribal Area Electric Supply Company Limited
Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited
Multan Electric Power Company Limited
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
Northern Power Generation Company Limited
Central Power Generalion Company Limited
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited
Jamshoro Power Company Limited

{(10.3.1)

4,430,681,582
413,356,188
82,892,607
48,985,668
17,968,720
14,547,724
550,099
6,917,262
165,111,958
37,306,955
274,922,861
27,153,167
1,227,207
4,574,713

(Restated)
4,072,359,691
288,324,887
80,268,632
3,833,443
38,006,141
13,493,953
14,045,308
279,331
7,561,318
167,151,330
56,475,466
194,335,498
19,626,585
1,264,292
2,579,409

5,626,196,711

4,959,605,284
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14.

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

This includes receivable from WAPDA amounting to Rs. 1,100 million (2017: Rs.1,100 million) on account of
monthly pension payments to retired WAPDA employees who retired on or before 30 June 1998 (ex-WAPDA
pensioners). The settlement of the receivable has been conlested between the Company and PEPCO since
2009, and upon a request raised by PEPCO in the pasl, the Power Division, Ministry of Energy, GoP referred the
matter to NEPRA. NEPRA in its tariff determination dated 10 March 2015 has decided that above amount is
receivable from the WAPDA.

This includes an amount of Rs. 23 million (2017: Rs. 17 million) receivable against shortage and/or theft.

2018 2017

TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT Note Rupees
Sales tax 6,234,100,283 7,771,370,049
Income tax 279,473,484 222,758,959

6,613,673,767 7,994,129,003
RECEIVABLE FROM GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN
Balance at the beginning of the year 5 s
Tariff Differential Subsidy recognized during the year (12.1) 20,132,058,251 13,756,204,780
Adjusted against Tariff Rationalization Surcharge with
CPF&-8 (12.2) (17,325,630,768) _ (13,756,204,780)
Balance at the end of the year 2,806,427 483

This represents Tariff Differential Subsidy receivable from GoP as a difference between rates determined by
NEPRA under different tariff determinations and rates notified by the GoP which are charged to the consumers

This has been adjusted against receivable from GoP on account of tariff differential subsidy invoices as allowed
by the Power Division Ministry of Energy, vide letter No SBC-15(32)/2012(1) dated 22 July 2015.

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Held to maturity investments
- Term Deposit Receipts (TDRs) (13.1) 11,200,000,000 4,970,000,000

These represent term deposits placed in local currency with different banks having maturity of three months
(2017: three months) at rates ranging from 5.95% o0 6.75% (2017: 6.0% to 6.50%) per annum.

Term deposit receipts Includes an amount of Rs. 7,800 million (2017: Rs. 4,270 million) relating to customers'
security deposits.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in transit (14.1) 202,927,130 237,120,147

Current accounts 1,458,165,724 385,154,888
Deposit accounts (14.2) % (14.3) 4,243,474,987 5972,326,281

5,701,640,711 6,857,481,169

- 5,904,567,841 7,094 601,316

%

i
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15.1

16.

16.1

17.

17.1

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

This represents cash transmitted by the National Database and Registration Authority (NARDA) againsi
collection of consumer bills but not yet received by the Company at reporting date.

These carry mark-up ranging from 4% to 6.65% (2017: 3% o 4%) per annum.

Included herein is an amount of Rs. 134 million (2017: Rs. 2,204.63 million) kept in separate bank accounts
relating to customers' security deposits.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

2018 2017 Note 2018 2017
~-Number of shares-- W . T —
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each,
issued for consideration in cash
1,000 1,000 (15:1) 10,000 10,000
These represent shares which are held by the Government of Pakistan (GoP) and its nominees.
DEPOSIT FOR SHARES (Restated)

Transfer on account of clearance of circular debt (16.1)

19,411,172,270 20,244 758,340

The finance division of Government of Pakistan vide its letler iNo F.1(5) CF-1/2012-13/1017 dated July 2, 2013
had transferred Rs. 341.96 billion in PEPCO's account through State Bank of Pakistan on June 27. 2013 for
settlement of power sector circular debt payable to Independent Power Producers (IPPs) and other entities
PEPCO an the basis of above letter allocated Rs. 20.24 hillion to FESCO against which CPPA has issued a
credil advice bearing no. PPA-199 FESCO dated 21 June 2013 to the Company being the adjusiment on
account of Government of Pakistan equity / invesiment agains! seltlement of power sector circular debt. During
2016-17, Finance Division, GOP vide its letter No. F.1(4)-CF 1/-2015-16/443 dated April 28, 2016 instructed
PEPCO to adjust the Tariff Differential Subsidy (TDS) receivable of respective distribution companies against
GOP Equity/Share deposit money. Accerdingly CPPA-G had issued a credit note to the Company adjusting TDS
receivable of Rs. 833 million against Government of Pakistan-Share Deposit Money.

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY,

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - net of tax (Restated)

Balance at the beginning of the year

Transfer o accumulated profit in respect of
incremental depreciation

Impact of deferred taxation
Deferred tax liability at the beginning of the year
Deferred tax liability on incremental depreciation
charged during the year
Reduction in deferred tax liability

Balance at the end of the year - net of tax

This reduction resulted from change in applicable rate from 30% to 29%.

(17.1)

33,648,595,707

(890,485,880)

34,539,081,587

(890,485,880)

32,758,109,827

33,648,535,707

(6,376,176,733)

(6,947 581,767)

258,240,905 267,145,764

135,066,953 304,258,270
(5,982,868,875) (6,376,176,733)
26,775,240,952

27,272,418,974

e

v




18.

18.1

18.1.1

18.1.2

18.1.3

18.1.4

18.1.5

19.

19.1

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

LOANS AND BORROWINGS - secured Note
From Government of Pakistan out of
Asian Development Bank

- Tranch | (18.1.1)

- Tranch [| (18.1.2)

- Tranch || (18.1.3)

- Tranch IV (18.1.4)
(18.1)

Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities

2018

2017

cmee-RUpEES - meenmneee

832,226,142
1,000,702,296
1,970,538,397
1,411,407,338

832,226,140
918,650,180
1,197,197 281
1,307,635,618

5,214,874,173
(653,644,318)

4,255,609,219
(220,282,042)

4,561,229,855

4,035,327 177

Asian Development Bank

These loans have been granted by Asian Development Bank (ADB) to GoP which have been relent to the
Company on account of Power Distribution Enhancement Invesiment Program. These loans have been secured
against the guarantee provided by GoP. Salient features of the loans are as follows:

2018
Loan Loan Amount L.oan Availed Loan un-availed
us$ PKR us$ PKR uss PKR

- Tranch | 17,654,000 1,526,820410 17,654,000 1,526,820,410 - -
- Tranch || 11,230,000 1,168,668,083 10,218,068 1,045,212,424 1,011,932 123,455,659
- Tranch |l 24,110,000 2,631,370,209 18,693,346 1,970,538,398 5,416,654 660,831,811
- Tranch IV 15,860,000 1,700,000,992 13,494,478 1,411,407,339 2,365,522 288,593,654

68,854,000 7,026,859,694 60,059,892 5,953 978,570 8,794,108 1,072,881,124
Tranch I:

The repayment of loan started in February 2011 and entire loan would be repaid in 26 equal half yearly
installments. The Company shall pay interest at the rate of 17% (2017: 17%) per annum which includes Exchanga
Risk Component (ERC) at 8% (2017: 6%) per annum and commilment charges at lhe rate of 0.15% (2017
0.15%) per annum on the un-dishursed amount of loan

Tranch Il:

The repayment of loan started in June 2014 and enlire loan would be repaid in 34 equal half yearly installments.
The Company shall pay interest at the rate of 15% (2017: 15%) per annum which includes Exchange Risk
Component (ERC) at 6.8% (2017: 6.8%) per annum and commiiment charges at the rate of 0.15% (2017: 0.15%)
per annum on the un-disbursed amount of loan.

Tranch 1l:

The repayment of loan started in June 2018 and entire loan would be repaid in 40 equal half yearly installments.
The Company shall pay interest at the rate of 15% (2017. 15%) per annum which includes Exchange Risk
Component at 6.8% per annum and commitment charges at the rate of 0.15% (2017: 0.15%) per annum on the
un-disbursed amount of loan.

Tranch IV:

The repayment of loan would start in June 2018 and entire loan would be repaid in 40 equal half yearly
installments. The Company shall pay interest at the rate of 15% (2017: 15%) per annum which includes Exchangs
Risk Component at 6.8% per annum and commitment charges at the rate of 0.15% (2017: 0.15%) per annum on
the un-disbursed amount of loan,

Repayment of Loan

PEPCO vide its letter no. DGCPCC/PEPCO/2152-63 dated February 20, 2017 directed the Company that the
payment of debt service on account of Foreign Relent l.oans may be withheld till the final decision on the matter
that debt service by the WAPDA, GENCOs and DISCOs may be adjusted against their receivable from GoP
Resultantly, the Company did not make any payment in respect of Foreign Relent Loans. However, the Economic
Affair Division, GoP in its letter vide 6-15(1)/DM/GF/2011 dzted 02 October 2018 demanded repayment of

principal along with mark up (including exchange risk fee) amounting to Rs. 339 million and Rs. 1,217 million
respectively.

LONG-TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS

Long-term security deposits (19.1) 7,082,383,461

These represent security deposits received from consumers al lhe time of installation of electricity connections
and are refundable / adjustable on disconnection of electricily supply

5,948,744,105

? ol




20.

20.1

20.3

204

20.4.1

20.5

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Four types of defined benefit plans are being offered by the Company namely, pension cbligations, medical benafits, fraa electricity and compensated absences.

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Pension obligations - unfunded Medical benefits Free electricity Compensated absences Total
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
(Restated) {Restated) {Restated) {Restated)
Rup Rupees Rup Rupees ceeee—ee-RUpees
The amounis recognized in the statement
of financial position
Present value of defined benefil abligations ma_mmw 199,615 40686903810 mrmm.ram.r._mw 4 544 843 833 w_ﬁm_mum_wwm 5 ._.m.m.uma.mﬂm u_muu,uo..__wwm 3,147 403 421 mE 53,531 .m&m 443
Changes in the present value of defined
benefit obligations:
Balance at the beginning of the year 40,686,903,810 37,947 414339 4,544,843 833 2798772 940 5152,398,379 4228284137 3,147,403,421 2743208689 53,531,549443 47.717580,105
Current service cost 1,366,016,078 518,560,481 89,720,066 53,356,008 87,466,531 54,802,531 97,894,063 79,638,373 1,641,096,744 706,357,393
Interest cost 3,613,118,429 3,289,420,004 405,363,312 239,508 466 470,714,058 374,462,032 275,990,382 237295658  4,765,186,181 4,140,686,160
Benefits paid during the year (3,220,787,584) (2,796,606,379)  (325,075,501) (275,135519) (127,195,508) (135,189,793)  (327,447,226) (213,180,523) (4,000,505,813) (3.420,112,214)
Actuarial loss / (gain) on obligation (20.4 1) 12,481,948 882 1,728,115,365 576,609,488 1728341938 (137,406,464) 630,038,472 336,461,340 300,441,224 13,259,613,246 4.386,937.999
Balance at the end of the year 54.927,199,615 40686 903 810 5,291.461,198 4 544 843 833 5445976996 5152398 379 3147402421 £69.196.939,795 _ 53531549443
1
Charge to statement of profit or loss \
Current service cost 1,366,016,078 518,560,481 89,720,066 53,356,008 87,466,531 54,802,531 r.wms.gw 79,638,373 1,641,096,744 706,357,383
Interest cost 3,613,118,429 3,289,420,004 405,263,312 239,508 466 470,714,058 374462032 275,990,382 237 295,658 4,765,186,181 4,140,686,160
Actuanal loss / (gain) (204.1) - - . - - - 328,461,240 300,441,224 338,461,340 300,441,224
4.979,134.507 3,807 980,485 435,083,378 292864 474 558,180,589 429,264 563 712,345,731 §17,375.255 6,744,744 265 5147484 777
Charge to other comprehensive income
Actuarial loss / (gain) (20.4.1) ._u_a_wfm_hw_muu 1.728.115.365 576,609.488 1728341938 {137,406, 464) 830,039 472 - - ._M_wn.__._m.__wam 4 omm.&ﬁ 775
Breait-up of actuarial loss [ (gain)
Financial assumplions (154,252, 745) 254,715,545 285,193,181 {44,554,088) 2,088,931 3,424,472,545 981,135796
Demographic assumptions - - - - - - - -
Sxperignce adjusimenis 2l 25,382 325, . 373,340,777 44,554 538 432 81.318.455 298 352 293 9.774,23%,485 3311587 32
._N_uﬂ.__uummum._ 1.918.573.837 578,901,467 1739038958 mmm_wammnqﬂ. B34 669,303 333,451,239 300.441.224  13.199.404.011 4592 723122
Significant actuarial assumptions at
the reporting date are:
Discount rate for PYDBO (per annum) 10.00% 9.25% 10.00% 9.25% 10.00% 9.25% 10.00% 9.25%
Discount rate for profit or loss (per annum) §5.25% 9.00% 5.25% 8.00% 3.25% 3.00% 5.25% 3.00%
Salary increase rate (per annum) - Long term 9.00% 8.25% 9.00% 8.25% - - 8.00% 8.25%
Salary increase rate (per annum) - short term (1 year) 20.00% 8.25% 20.00% 8.25% - - 20.00% 8.25%
Pension indexation rata (per annum) 4.00% 3.25% . . - - . i
Medical Inflation rate (per annum) - facility - - B.00% 7.25% - -
Medical Infiation rate (per annum) - allowance - - 3.00% 2.25% - - -
Medical lake-up rate of allowances - in service . - 50.00% 50.00% - = :
Electricity Inflation rate (per annum) - - . . 9.00% 7.00% - -
Withdraw rate Low Low Low Low Low Low Low Low
MRt ras Adjusted SLIC  Adjusted SLIC  Adjusted SLIC  Adjusted SLIC ~ Adjustad SLIC  Adjusted SLIC  Adjustad SLIC  Adjusted SLIC
R4 2001-2005 2001-2005 2001-2005 2001-2005 2001-2008 2001-2005 2p01-2005 2001-2005
Annual medical claim (Rs./ per annum) - - 32,707 30.283 . - - .
Norma retirerment age (years) G0 80 &0 &0 80 80 80 80
1263 12.95 14.75 13.05 i7.20 13.05 9.58 1295

Duraticn of scheme (years)

U
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1% decrease =

RV,

20.6 Sensitivity analysis: Pension obligations - unfunded Medical benefits Frze electricity Compensated absences
% Amount % Amount %o Amount % Amount
2018
Effect of change in discount rate _
1% increase 11.00% 48,729,333,391 11.00% 4,524, 663,493 11.00% 4,630,584,769 11.00%  3,223,003,465
1% decrease 8.00% 82,604,315,171 9.00% 6,291,339,006 m.mm,\av 6,503,508,857 9.00%  3,900,06%,090
Effect of change in salary increase rate
1% increase 10.00% 57,505,411,705 - - S| - 10.00%  3,896,992,674
1% decrease 8.00% 52,664,069,706 - - - - 8.00%  3,220,307,7%4
Effect of change pension indexation rate
1% increase 5.00% 60,042,288,585 - - - - - -
1% decrease 3.00% 50,555,001,126 - - - - - -
Effect of change withdrawal rates
10% increase - 54,903,914,665 - 5,287,383,559 - - - =
10% decrease - 54,950,618,481 - 5,295,563,243 - - - -
Effect of change mortality age /
| year mortality age set back - 54,989,762,342 - 5,277,962,243 - __ - - -
1 y2zr menalily 2g= set forward - 54.367,752,141 5,304,872,228 -
|
Effect of change in medical inflation rate _
1% increase - - 9.00% 5,845,414,029 - | - - B
1% decrease - - 7.00% 4.822,558,953 E - - -
Effect of change in electricity
indexation rats
1% increase - - - - 10.00%  6,221,748,753 - -
- - - 8.00%  4,801,589,482 - -



Continued.
Sensitivity analysis: Pension obligaticns - unfunded Medical benefits Free electricity Compensated absences
% Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount
2017

Effect of change in discount rate

1% increase 10.25% 36,157,936,218 10.25% 4,014,224,377 10.25% 4,027,864,262 10.25% 2,852,456,041

1% decrease 8.25% 42298,475,057 8.25% 5,026,921,950 B8.25% 5,736,449959 825% 3,502,719214
Effect of change in salary increase rate

1% increase 9.25% 41,227,470,742 - - - - 9.25% 3,518,602,381

1% decrease 7.25% 37,015,244 418 - - - - 7.25%  2,834,522,705
Effect of change pension indexation rate

1% increase 4.25% 40,239,721,510 - - - = - -

1% decrease 2.25% 37,897 770,430 - - = 2 - -
Effect of change withdrawal rates

10% increase - 38,966,542,755 - 4,461,042,064 - 4,766,411,453 - -

10% decrease - 39,007,836,191 - 4,457,947 338 - 4771,827,011 - -
Effect of change mortality age

1 year mortality age set back - 38,042,700,828 - 4 500,729 464 - 4 766 466 737 - -

1 vear mortality age set forward - 38,934,185,379 - 4,418,679.110 - 4 771,748,534 - -
Ziecst oi change in medical indlalion rals

1% increase - - 8.25% 5,026,921,950 - - - -

1% decrease - - 6.25% 4,848,551 616 - - E B

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

20.7 Description of risks to the Company
The defined benefit plans expose the Company to the following risks:

Longevity Risks:
The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees is longer than expectation. This risk is measured =2t the plan level over the entire retiree population.

Salary Increase Risk:
The most common type of retirement benefit is one where the benefit is linked with final salary. The risk arises when the actual increases are higher than expectation and

impacts the liability accordingly.

Withdrawal Risk:
T4e risk of actual withdrawals varying with the actuarial assumptions can impose @ risk tg the benafit cbligation. The movement of the liability can ge either way

(

Cd
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DEFERRED TAXATION

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets recognized by the Company, and the mavements

thereon, during the current and prior reporting year:

Deferred tax liability on taxable temporary Mote
differences arising in respect of:

- Acceleraled tax depreciation on fixed assets
= Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets
(21.1)
Deferred tax asset on deductible temporary differences
arising in respect of:

- Intangible assets

- Provision for doubtful debts

- Provision for slow moving items

- Provision for staff retirement benefits
- Minimum tax carried forward

Unrecognized deferred tax asset

(21.2)

Movement in deferred tax;

Balance at the beginning of the year

Recognized as deferred tax expense in statement of profit and loss:

- Accelerated tax depreciation on fixed assets
- Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets

- Intangible assets

- Provision for doubtful debts

- Provision for slow moving items

- Provision for staff retirement benefits

- Minimum tax carried forward

- Deferred tax recognized as expense

Recognized in surplus on revaluation of fixed assets:
- Effect of change in tax rate

Recognized as deferred tax income in other comprehensiva income:

- Staff retirement benefits
Balance at year end

2018

2017

Rupees

9,053,841,194
5,982,868,875

(Restated)

8,826,827,428
6,376,176,733

15,036,710,069

15,203,004,161

(3,159,727)
(223,660,113)
(14,431,771)
(20,067,112,541)
(1,139,178,537)

(218,416,130)
(4,851,995)
(16,059,464,833)
(626,024,214)

(21,447,542,689)

(16,808,757, 172)

(6,410,832,620)
6,410,832,620

(1,605,753,011)
1,605,753,011

227,013,766
(258,240,905)
(3.159,727)
(5.243,983)
(9,579,776)
(131.302,136)
(613,164,323)

4,305,079,609

98,759,587
(267,145,764)
(13,777,184)
(1,673,674)
(675,467,917)
(526,024,214)

2,956,302,436

4,011,412,525

(135,066,953)

1,671,073,270

(304,259,270)

(1,266,814,000)

(3,876,345,572)
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

The Company has recognized deferred tax asset on its deductable temporary differences and tax losses to the
extent of available taxable temporary ditferences. Owing to uncartainty relating to future taxable profits, against
which the Company can utlize its tax losses and tax credits, the Company has not recognized any deferred tax
asset for tax losses amounting to Rs. 126,271 million (2017: 100,761 million) and minimum tax of Rs. 1,139
million (2017: Rs. 526 million), Expiry of aggregale tax losses and minimum tax carried forward is as follows:

Expiry Tax Year Nature 2017 2016
Rupees
2018 Business loss F'Y - 2012 13,181,898,932 13,181,898,932
2019 Business loss FY - 7013 30,090,938,977 30,090,938,977
2020 Business loss FY - 2014 18,534,116,972 18,534,116,972
2021 Business loss FY - 2015 15,059,765,364 15,059,765,364
2022 Business loss F'Y - 2016 23,894,077,310 23,894,077,810
2023 Business loss FY - 2017 25,510,047,523 -
126,270,845 578  100,760,798.055
2023 Minimum tax 1,139,178,537 526,024,214
No Expiry Depreciation loss 45,733,941,568 41,810,631,781
173,143,965,683 143,097,454 050
2018 2017
DEFERRED CREDIT Mote emmmemene-RUP @S ememee
Contributions against connections installed / deposit works:
Balance as at 01 July 35,952,205,419 33,259,809,252
Additions during the year 2,302,560,904 2,692,396,167
38,254,766,323 35,852, 205,419
Amortization
Balance at the beginning of the year 11,882,676,012 10,624,348,822
For the year 1,338,916,821 1,258,327,190
13,221,592,833 11,882,676,012
Receipts against deposit works and connections
waiting account (22.1) 9,288,804,563 7,5651,990,421

Closing Balance for the year

34,321,978,053

31,621,519,828

This represents the capital contribution received from the consumers and Government against which assets

are being / (to be) constructed by the Company.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors 752,283,121 1,501,651,000
Other payables:
Provision for Workers' Profit Participation Fund (23.1) 110,185,918 110,185,918
Due to related parties:
Central Power Purchasing Agency (23.2) 41,934,220,810 -
National Transmission and Despatch Company Limited (23.3) 2,085,890,679 -
Due to other related parties on account of:
- Free electricity (23.4) 953,620,738 976,496,408
- Pension (23.5) 51,216,978 -
1,004,837,716 976,496,408
Billing related payables (73.6) 14,035,960,708 16,938,108,956

Excess receipt against deposit work
Accrued liabilities
Excess of output over input

239,525,116
227,856,515

271,387,982
160,834,997
322,106,338

Withholding taxes payable 46,140,517
Retention from contractors 93,641,915 45,007,355
Others 178,634,883 1,000,400,703

W

60,709,177,898

21,326,179,657
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The Company has held payment of its contribution towards Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) relating
to profit for the years ended 30 June 2004 and 30 June 2005, The matter is pending for decision wilh the
Economic Coordination Committee upon a recommendation submitted by WAPDA to exempt the corporatized
entities under its umbrella from the requirements of the Companies Profit (Workers' Participation) Act, 1968
Further, the Company has not made provision against WPPIF amounting to Rs. 2,839 million in respect of
2015 and no provision for current and prior year has been made since the Company has not earned profit,

This represents amount due to CPPA against purchase of eleclricity.

This represents amount payable to National Transmission and Despatch Company Limited against use of
system charges.

Due to related parties on account of free electricity - net

This represents the net amounts payable to related parties on account of free electricity provided (o the
families of FESCO's employees residing within the teritorial jurisdiction of these companies. Party-wise
breakup is as follows:

2018 2017

Mote mmmesmmme e RUPEES - e
Multan Electric Power Company Limited 82,732,041 87,533,755
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited 641,535,824 653,151,265

Pakistan Electric Power Company Limited 136,201,767 136,369,687
Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited 255,861 208,661
Water and Power Development Authority 92,895,245 99,233,040

953,620,738 976,496,408

Due to related parties on account of pension - net

This represents amounts payable to Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited (PESCO) on account of
pension paid to the retired employees of FESCO residing within the territorial jurisdiction of PESCO.

Billing related payables

Fuel price adjustment payable to consumers 2,812,466,237

Withholding tax

Realized:
Equalization surcharge payable
Electricity duty payable
TV License fee payable
Neelum Jhelum surcharge
Extra / further tax
Financing cost surcharge payable
Tariff realization surcharge payable
General sales tax

Unrealized:
Financing cost surcharge payable
Tariff realization surcharge payable
Electricity duty
General sales tax
Income tax
TV license fee
Equalizalion surcharge payable
Extra / further tax
Neelum Jhelum surcharge

(25.6.1)

(23.6.2)

"

10,138,960

2,206,048,582
132,709,586
99,301,621
132,725,836

1,076,600,981
6,667,189,163
91,893,622

230,881,655
414,926,330
73,406,022
2,617,374,380
122,123,555

26,135,485

2,207,128,017
110,382,767
87,352,511

114 849 844
23,281,489
1,009,488,207
7,149,902,590
99,105,272

218,798,403
443,625,260
65,058,960
2,309,080,342
106,425,981

46,283,649 45,894,580
1,342,874 922,509
55,123,712 54,483,596
57,890,180 54,525,886
14,035,960,708 16,938,108,956
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Equalization surcharge was collected from consumers pursuant to S.R.O 236(1)2011, dated 15 March 2011
issued by the Ministry of Energy, GoP. The amount was collecled from customers during the period from April
2011 to May 2012 but further collection was discontinued on account of a subsequent S.R.O 506(1)2012,
dated 16 May 2012. Payment of this amount to the Federal Government is currently deferred as payment
mechanism has not been conveyed to the Company by the GoP. The Company through letter no
2283/FD/FESCO dated 30 May 2018 intimate the Power Division, Ministry of Energy to impart necessary
guidelines for payment of the equalization surcharge. The Company expects that same will be accorded soon

This represents the amount collected from the consumers pursuant to S.R.O 575(1)/2015, dated 10 June 2015
issued by the Ministry of Energy, GoP. The said surcharge was levied lill 31 December 2015 and to be kept in
the Escrow account of Neelum Jhelum Company for exclusive use for the Neelum Jhelum Hydro Power
project. The said surcharge was extended till 30 June 2018 through S.R.O 376(1)/2018, dated 22 March 2018
issued by the Ministry of Energy, GoP

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

2018 2017
Contingencies Note senmmserimens RUPEBS smrnan—eaves
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as
debt are as follows:
Supplementary charges (24.1.1.1) 6,821,915,107 6,719,272,285
Interest on syndicated loan (24.1.1.2) 2,134,233,077 3,621,233,411
Loans not acknowledged as debt by the Company (24.1.1.2) - 25,556,572, 532

8,956,148,184 35,897,078,228

This represents supplementary charges invoiced by CPPA to the Company on account of allocation of late
payment charges to oil and gas companies which have been accumulated over the years amounting to Rs
6,822 million (2017: Rs. 6,719 million). However, NEPRA ha: disallowed CPPA to invoice such amount lo

distribution companies as part of tariff and accordingly, the Cormpany has not acknowledged this amount as its
liability.

In order to curb the circular debt in the country, the Federal Government, through Power Holding Private
Limited (PHPL) has injected money from time to time through borrowings from commercial banks. The amount
was ultimately transferred to Distribution Companies on the basis of outstanding payables towards Cenlral
Power Purchasing Agency (CPPA).

Originally, PHPL planned to re-lend the loan to DISCO's through multi-partite agreement between Lenders,
DISCOs and PHPL with each DISCO jointly and severely liable in-case of default. The management of
DISCOs objected to this arrangement and based on their observations the proposed mechanism of extending
the loan was revised in a joint meeting held at the Ministry of Energy, GoP on 14 May 2012, whereby a
bilateral agreement was proposed lo be signed belween each DISCO and PHPL wilth all DICSOs being
severally liable. The Board of Directors of the Company accorded its approval in its 100th and 101st meeling
subject to certain reservations. The draft of the relending agreement between the Company and PHPL was
received on 13 August 2012. Subsequently, during a joint meeting held at LESCO Head Office on 27 August
2012, it was agreed among DISCOs that the relending agreement will be effective from the dale it is signed by
the respective DISCOs and the same was communicated to Ministry of Energy vide a letler issued by the
LESCO Legal Director [# L-Dir/12150-53 dated 28 August 2012]. Upto 30 June 2017, CPPA has issued
advices of loan amounting to Rs. 25,556 million representing the facility allocated to the Company by the
Ministry.

During the year, CPPA-G reversed the aforesaid loan of Rs. 25 556 million but the related markup on loan was
not reversed by CPPA-G and stood at Rs. 2,134 million. However, the aforesaid markup on loan was revised
from time to time in pursuant to the requirements of S.R.O. 568 (1)2015 dated 10 June 2015 issued by lhe
Ministry of Water and Power, which states that Financing Cosl Surcharge being collecled and deposited by the
Company to CPPA-G should be adjusted by CPPA-G against the aforesaid markup. 5
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NEPRA being the power sector regulator have also raised ceriain concerns on the structure of the transaction
which have been forwarded to the Ministry of Energy, GoP vide [letter No. 1970-73 dated 07 September 2012]
Pending resolution of matters raised by the NEPRA, lhe ielending agreement between PHPL and the
Company were not finalized. The Management of the Compariy believes that the Company's obligation under
the arrangement will arise once the relending agreement between the Company and PHPL is finalized
Accordingly the markup on PHPL loans has not been recorded in these financial statements.

In addition to above-mentioned matters, large number of smzll cases have been filed against the Company,
primarily by the Company's employees, customers and vendors, the quantum of which cannot be estimated
reliably. However, the management is of the view that in the overall context of these financial statements,
there would be no significant liability of the Company against such cases.

Taxation

Income tax
Short / Non-withholding of tax under section 161/162/205 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001;

The tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 77 million, in respect of alleged non-payment of withholding tax on
collection of PTV license fee, in respect of tax years 2007 to 2011 & 2014. The matter has been resolved in
favor of the Company at the level of High Court. However, the tax department has filed an appeal before the
Supreme Court of Pakistan, which is pending adjudication.

The tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 56 million, in respect of alleged non-payment of withholding tax on
operation and maintenance expenses, in respect of tax year 2012. The matter has been resolved in favor of
the Company by the Appelatte Tribunal. However, the tax department has filed an appeal before the Lahore
High Court, which is pending adjudication.

The tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 120 million, in respect of alleged non-payment of withholding tax on
various payments, in respect of tax year 2012. The Company has filed an appeal before the Commissioner
Appeals, which is pending adjudication.

Amendment of assessment under section 122(5)/122(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001;

Tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 2,682 million, in respect of non payment of minimum tax on subsidy and
alleged incorrect claim of tax credit under section 65B of the Ordinance, in respect of tax years 2014 and 2015.
The Appellate Tribunal decided the issue of minimum tax in favor of the Company and remanded back the
issue of tax credit. However, the officer again rejected the claim of tax credit. The Company has filed an
appeal before the Commissioner Appeals on the lax credil issue, which is pending adjudication. The
department has also filed reference application against the issue of minimum tax before the Lahore High
Court, which is pending adjudication.

Tax authorities raised demand of Rs, 279 million, in respect of alleged wrong adjustment of brought forward
losses against the other income, in respect of tax year 2009 and 2010, The matter has been resolved in favor
of the Company by the Appelatte Tribunal. However, the tax department has filed an appeal before the Lahore
High Court, which is pending adjudication.

Tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 14 million, in respect of non payment of minimum tax on other income
and alleged incorrect claim of tax credit under section 65E of ihe Ordinance, in respect of tax year 2011 The
matter has been resolved in favor of the Company by the Appelalte Tribunal. However, the tax department has
filed an appeal before the Lahore High Court, which is pending adjudication.

Tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 2,442 million, in respect of various issues including non payment of
minimum tax on subsidy, excess claim of purchases and other issues, in respect of tax year 2014 The
Company has filed an appeal before the Commissioner Appeals, which is pending adjudication.

No provision has been recognised in these financial statements in respect of above nolices and appeals as
management is confident that the outcome of these appeals will be in favor of the Company T«'
l

!
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24.1.3.2 Sales Tax

24.2

24.2.1

24.2.2

24.2.3

25.

251

Provincial Sales Tax:

Tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 385 million, in respect of non charging of sales tax on various services
performed by the Company in respect of tax periods from July 2014 to June 2016. The Company has filed an
appeal before the Commissioner Appeals, which is pending adjudication.

Tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 138 million, in respect of non withholding of sales iax on various services
received by the Company in respect of tax periods from July 2014 to June 2015. The Commissioner Appeals
decided the case in favor of the Company on time limitation. The Appellate Tribunal upheld the order of the
Commissioner Appeals. The tax department has filed reference application before the Lahore High Court, which is
pending adjudication.

Federal Sales Tax;

The tax authorities raised a demand of Rs. 6,888 million and Rs. 6,767 million in respect of tax periods from
Decmber 2008 to June 2009 and July 2009 to June 2010 respectively on non-charging and payment of sales tax
on subsidy, non-utility operation, new connections awaiting installation / deferred, work in progress, repair, testing
and inspection fee, reconnections, wrong input claim / adjustment against suspended registration and black listed
parties. The Appellate Tribunal has decided the cases in favor of the Company. However, the tax authorities have
filed references before the Lahore High Court, which are pending adjudication.

The tax authorities raised a demand of Rs. 3.8 million in respect of tax periods from August 2013 to October 2014
on non-charging and payment of extra tax on supply of electricity. The Commissioner Appeals has decided the
case against the Company. The Company has filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal which is pending
adjudication.

The tax authorities raised a demand of Rs. 6,721 million in respect of tax periods from July 2013 to June 2014 on
suppression of sales, inadmissible input tax claimed, non-charging of sales tax on subsidy, new connection etc.
The Company has filed an appeal before the Commissioner Appeals, which is pending adjudication.

No provision has been recognised in these financial statements in respect of above notices and appeals as
management is confident that the outcome of these appeals will be in favor of the Company.

2018 2017
Commitments Note Rupees
Commitments in respect of capital expenditure 771,270,772 1,128,044 187
Commitments against inland letter of credit 123,967,989 431,336,842
Commitments against power distribution enhancement investment program:
- Tranch | (18.1) - -
- Tranch Il (18.1) 123,455,659 187,624,948
- Tranch 11l (18.1) 660,831,811 1,329,202,015
- Tranch IV (18.1) 288,593,654 349,165,126

1,072,881,124

1,865,992,089

SALE OF ELECTRICITY - NET

Gross sales 135,060,225,106

(18,668,251,698)

112,860,142 639

Sales tax (16,412,747 ,466)

116,391,9873,408 96,447 395,173

The Company filed multiyear tariff petition for FY 2015-2016 to 2019-2020 for determination on 07 August 2015
which was determined by NEPRA on 31 December 2015. The Company filed “Motion for Leave for Review" vide
letter no. 566-67 on 19 January 2016. NEPRA decided the Review Motion on 11 May 2016 and rejected the relief
sought by the Company. The Company filed a writ petition in the Honorable Islamabad High Court (IHC) on 27
August 2016 against the decision of NEPRA. IHC decided the case on 12 July 2017 giving another opportunity of
hearing to Federal Government as well as DISCOs. NEPRA re-determined the tariff on 18 September 2017 which
is notified by the Ministry of Energy, GoP through S.R.O 376(1)/2018 dated 22 March 2018. Further, subsequent to
the year end 30 June 2018, NEPRA vide its letter No. NEPRA/TRF-339/13632-13634 dated August 31, 2018
determined the tariff adjustment for the Companyin the matter of request filed by FESCO regarding adjustment in
the Tariff Components for the FY 2016-17 and 2017-18 under Multi Year Tariff (MYT) Regime. The said tariff
included positive Prior Year Adjustments (PYA) of Rs. 37,017 Million pertaining to FY 2018-17 and 2017-18 has
been nolified by the Government vide SRO 03(1)/2019, dated January 01, 2019 with immediate effect, which as
per the Company's policy as disclosed in note 3.14 (a) would be recognized subsequently, upon billing to

consumers t‘ v
.



26.
26.1

26.2

27

271

28.

281

FAISAI.ABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

COST OF ELECTRICITY

Electricity purchased during the year have been recegnized zccording to invoices issued by Central Power
Purchasing Agency (CPPA). The average rate for the year was Rs. 10.54 per KWH (2017: Rs. 8.558 per KWH). This

doesn't include the impact of adjustment as mentioned below in nole 26.2.

This includes Rs. 608.7 million being the share of the Comipany in the lale payment surcharge payable to the

Independent Power Producers (IPPs).

Note
DISTRIBUTION COSTS
Salaries, wages and other benefits (27.1)
Depreciation (4.1.3)

Repair and maintenance

Rent, rates and taxes

Postage and telephone

Power, light and water

Office supplies and other expenses
Travelling and conveyance
Professional fee

Transportation

Advertisement charges

Other charges

Less: Transfer to capital / deposit work-in-progress

2018

2017

Rupees

12,416,431,852
3,241,243,247

(Restaied)

10,033,136,122
3,080,069,116

265,602,640 278,881,910
22,349,702 19,039,311
18,174,327 18,241,350
22,663,914 20,296,304
11,162,879 9,740,278

269,086,303 220,166,897
15,585,025 14,707,343

196,689,341 182,871,706

16,680 363,080
50,167,273 134,186,401
16,529,173,683  14,011,699,817

(442,831,738)

(383,991,271)

16,086,341,945

13,627,708,546

This includes a sum of Rs. 4,190 million (2017: Rs. 3,116 million), Rs. 411 million (2017: Rs. 243 million), Rs, 459
million (2017: Rs. 339 million) and Rs. 604 million (2017: Rs. 527 million) in respect of pension, medical, free

electricity and compensated absences benefits to employees, respectively.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other benefits (28.1)
Directors' remuneration
Depreciation (4.1.3)

Amortization (5)
Repair and maintenance

Rent, rates and taxes

Power, light and water

Office supplies and other expenses
Travelling and conveyance
Professional fee

Auditors' remuneration
Transportation

Management fees

Postage and telephone

Bank charges

Insurance

Advertisement charges

Provision of slow moving items (7.1)
Other charges

(28.2)

1,789,426,750
4,911,500
64,779,991
29,215,076
98,719,505
11,568
21,718,650
98,650,885
57,627,714
68,661,659
2,036,000
45,431,090
63,014,793
11,615,298
7,194,417
10,938,604
15,471,325
33,591,410
12,833,557

1,486,128,862
2,950,000
52,379,032
28,030,534
54,197,207

23,401,535
90,275,395
42,049,494
64,272,151
1,735,000
49 595,071
161,874 424
10,767,315
10,248,655

5,508,008
36,516,621

2,435,849,791

2,120,008,284

This includes a sum of Rs. 483 million (2017: Rs. 330 million), Rs. 51 million (2017: Rs. 26 million), Rs. 55 million
(2017: Rs. 36 million) and Rs. 69 million (2017: Rs. 56 million) in respect of pension, medical, free eleclricity and

compensaled absences benefits to employees, respectively. v
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2018 2017
Note Rupees
Auditors’ remuneration (Restated)
Audit fee 1,450,000 1,235,000
Out of pocket expenses 500,000 500,000
Cerlifications 86,000
2,036,000 1,735,000
CUSTOMER SERVICES COSTS
Salaries, wages and other benefits (29.1) 1,312,228,149 1,121,514 352
Depreciation (4.1.3) 775,262 740,562
Electricity bills collection charges 318,991,660 301,949,804
Travelling and conveyance 30,180,507 26,004,096
Repair and maintenance 494,242 455 223
Rent, rates and laxes 2,286,508 3,305,573
Postage and telephone 2,364,731 2,376,316
Power, light and water 3,169,647 4,319,664
Office supplies and other expenses 6,450,769 5,242 117
Transportation 2,767,450 2,674,841
Other charges 615,836 2,129,183

1,680,324,761

1,470,781,751

This includes a sum of Rs. 306 million (2017: Rs. 206 million), Rs. 33 million (2017: Rs. 16 million), Rs. 35 million
(2017: Rs. 22 million) and Rs. 39 million (2017: Rs. 35 million) in respect of pension, medical, free electricity and

compensated absences benefits to employees, respectively.

OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets
Profit on bank deposits and short-term investment 750,304,120
Late payment surcharge 1,280,219,337

429,699,150
1,069,161,806

2,030,523,457
Income from non-financial assets

1,498,860,956

Gain on installation of new connection 417,093,177 385,977,409
Repair, testing and inspection fee 18,659,948 11,093,914
Recovery of late delivery charges 133,884,455 70,907,698
Non-utility operations (30.1) 71,331,812 62,182,007
640,969,392 530,161,028

Others -
Meter / service rent 48,524,059 49,529,161
Re-cannection fees 17,394,167 18,492,266
Excess deposit work receipts written back 72,102,074 6,856,062

Service charges on collection of

PTV Fee & electricity duty 93,083,465 57,432,876
FESCO colonies quarterly rent 10,075,375 1,647,423

241,179,140 133,957,788

2,912,671,989

2,162,979,772

It represents tender fee, community van fee, registration fee of contraclors, sale of scrap, and interest on employee

advance.

FINANCE COSTS

Interest on loans and borrowings 146,971,138

150,138,225

Ly
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FAISAI ABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

2018 2017
TAXATION Note J——— | ] pees-~renmmm-
(Restaled)
Current:
- for the year (32.1) 1,139,178,537 526,024,214

- for prior year

Deferred

(21.1)

(39,026,605)

1,100,151,932
4,011,412,525

526,024,214
1,571,073,270

5,111,564,457

2,097,097 484

In view of the available tax losses, no provision for taxation has been made during the current year.

In tax year 2017, the Company is liable to pay minimum tax on ils turnover without excluding purchase price of
electricity. However for the purpose of calculating minimum tax under section 113 of the income tax ordinance 2001,
subsidy income receivable from Government of Pakistan is to he excluded from turnover of the Company as il
constitutes exempt income. Government of Pakistan vide Finance Act - 2016-17 levied Turnover / Minimum tax on
total turnover of company under section 113 on all companies having profit or loss during the year. Furthermore, the
provisions of section 113 (C) relating to "Alternate Corporate Tax" are also not applicable for reasons of accounting
loss during the year.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Restaied)

Loss before taxation

Adjustments to reconcile loss before tax to net cash flows:

(34,659,497,478)

(13,852,789,031)

Depreciation of operaling fixed assets (4.1.3) 3,335,425,858 3,159,772 652
Amortization of intangible assets (5) 29,215,076 28,030,534
Provision for employee benefits (20.3) 6,744,744,265 5,147 484 777
Amortization of deferred credit (22) (1,338,916,821) (1,258,327.190)
Finance costs (31) 779,945,891 382,631,076
Provision for doubtful debts (8.2) 43,188,003 67,928,124
Profit on bank deposits and short-term investment (30) (750,304,120) (429,699,150)
Excess deposit work receipts written back (30) (72,102,074) (6,856,062)
Provision for slow moving / obsolete items (7.1) 33,591,410 5,598,088
8,804,787,487 7.096,562,859

Working capital changes

(Increase)/decrease in current assels: .
Stores and spares and loose tools 172,502,112 (1,925,547 410)
Trade debts (5,268,096,246) (3,886,049,979)
Short-term advances 34,836,630 (5,215.867)
Receivable from tax authorities - sales tax (784,836,572) (17,288,296)
Receivable from Government of Pakistan (33.1) (3,640,013,553) -
Other receivables 6,374,371,736 25,498 919,214

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities:
Trade and other payables 39,777,206,654 (3,956,134,119)

Net operating cash flows after working capital changes

Non cash financing activity

36,665,970,761

15,708,683,543

10,811,260,770

8,952,457 371

During 2016-17, Finance Division, GOP vide its letter No. F.1(4)-CF.1/-2015-16/443 dated April 28, 2016 instructed
PEPCO to adjust the Tariff Differential Subsidy (TDS) receivable of respective distribulion companies against GOF
Equity/Share deposit money. Accordingly CPPA-G had issued a credit nole to the Company adjusling TDS
receivable of Rs. 833 million against Government of Pakistan-Share Deposit Money. '

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Short-term investments (13)

Bank balances

(14)

11,200,000,000
5,904,567,841

4,970,000,000
7,094,601,316

17,104,567,841

12,064,601,316




FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

Transactions with related parties are priced at arm's length. Prices for transactions with related parties are determined on the basis of camparable uncontrolled price method. The sale
and purchase prices of electricity are controlled by the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA).

The related parties comprise asscciated companies, directors of the Company, companies with commen directership and control and key management personnel. Detail of

transactions with related parties, other than those which have been specifically disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows:

Maximum

MName of related pa Nature of transactions Note Month 2018 2017
Balancsa
Rupees

Government of Pakistan

Economic Affair Division Receipts of loan (18.1) - - 959,264,954 1,428,940,629

Ministry of Finance Tariff differential subsidy (12) Jun-18 2,806,427,483  20,132,058,251 13,756,204,780
Deposit for share (16) - - 833,586,070 -

Associated companies due to significant influence

National Electric Power Regulatory Authority NEPRA fee - - 33,085,250 29,623,000

National Transmission and Despatch Company Limited  Use of system charges - - 4,900,424,482 4,118,738,214
Due against use of system charges (23) Jun-18  2,085,890,679 2,085,890,679 -
Receivable agianst free electricity (23.4) Jun-18 245,191,507 245,191,507 216,402,497
Receivable against pension (10.3) Jun-18 413,356,188 413,356,188 288,324 887

Central Power Purchasing Authority - G Purchases of electricity {26) - - 4150,142,017,827 105,822,391,792
Due against purchases of electricity (23) Jun-18 41,234,220,810 41,934,220,810 -
Receivables from CPFA-G (10) - - - 7,643,188,582
Financing cost surcharge - - 5,389,722,158 5,137,594 403
Tariff rationalization surcharge - - 788,038,114 571,824 896

Associated companies due to commen control

Northern Power Generation Company Limited - Genco |ll Due against free electricity (10.2) Jun-18 382,515,231 382,515,231 344 111,823
Receivable against pension (10.3) Jun-13 274,322,381 274,922,861 194,335,498

Water and Power Development Authority Due against free electricity (23.4) Jun-18 114,188,762 52,895,245 89,233,040
Receivable against pension (10.3) Jun-18 2,862,305,270 4,430,881,582 4,072,359,691
Receivable against WAPDA welfare fund (10) Jun-18 439,174,394 439,174,393 365,824,131

Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited Receivable against free electricity (10.2) Feb-18 118,415,606 117,687,257 114,607,205
Receivable agianst pension {10.3) Jun-18 121,051,457 82,852,607 80,268,632
Sale of material - - 19,858,500 -
Purchase of material - - 4,262,500 -

Y



51

Mame of related party

Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited

Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited

Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited

Central Power Generation Company Limited - Genco |l

Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited

Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited - Genco [V
Tribal Area Electiic Supply Company Limited
Jamshoro Power Company Limited - Genco |

Suldewr Elactric Powar Company Limited

Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited

Multan Electric Power Company Limited

Pakistan Electric Power Company Limited

Key management personnel

Mature of transactions

Receivable against free electricity
Due against pension

Receivable against free electricity
Receivable agianst pension

Sale of material

Purchase of material

Receivable against free electricity
Receivable agianst pension
Sale of material

Receivable against free electricity
Receivable agianst pension

Receivable against free electricity
Receivable agianst pension
Sale of material

Receivable against free electricity
Receivable agianst pension

Receivable against free electricity
Receivable agianst pension

Receivable against free elecltricity
Receivable agianst pension

Due against frea slectricity
Receivable agianst pension
Sale of material

Purchase of material

Due against free electricity
Receivable agianst pension
Sale of material

Purchase of material

Due against free electricity
Receivable agianst pension
Sale of malernal

Purchase of material

Due ageinst free eleciricity
Management fee

Transactions with key management personnel are disclosed in note 36 lo these financial statements

Note

(10.2)
(23)

(10.2)
{10.3)

(10.2)
(10.3)

(10.2)
(10.3)

(10.2)
(10.3)

(10.2)
(10.3)

{10.2)
(10.3)

(10.2)
(10.3)

(22.4)

(10.3)

(23.4)
(10.3)

(23.4)
(10.3)

(23.4)

Month

Jun-18
Jun-18

Jun-18
Jun-18

Jun-18
Jun-18

Jun-18
Jun-18

Mar-18
Jun-18

Jun-18
May-18

Jun-18
Jun-18

Mar-18
Jun-18

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Maximum

2018 2017
Balance
Rupees
60,157,560 60,157,560 58,547,083
51,216,978 51,216,978 3,833,443
28,237,510 28,237,510 26,673,601
96,145,183 43,985,668 38,006,141
- 57,372,600 -
- 20,692,500 2,480,000
15,744,048 15,744,048 13,651,103
17,968,720 17,968,720 13,493,953
- 1,210,000 -
._..uun..._mu 4,378,193 3,921,863
27,153,167 27,153,167 16,626,585
3,234,391 3,147,008 2,957,737
18,633,814 14,547,724 14,045,308
- 2,420,000 -
1,805,717 1,805,717 1,630,182
1,810,065 1,227,207 1,264,292
1,165,420 1,165,480 1,005,465
550,092 550,099 279,331
83C,273 780,798 777,030
4,574,713 4574713 2 579,408
Zerl4s2 255,867 208,661
m.mu.___.omm 6,917,262 7561318

_. - 2,420,000 -

| - 12,242,700 -
651 .ol_m..ml_ 3 641,535,824 653,151,265
100,288,908 37,306,955 56,475,466

- 3,784,240 7,260,000

. = 11,077,000
85,965,310 22,732,041 87,533,755

229,247,511 165,111,958 167,151,330

- 23,723,200 3,340,000

- 35,803,100 3,001,600

138,346,451 136,201,767 136,269,687
- 29,929,543 132,251,429
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statemenis for the year for remuneration, including all benefits o the Chiefl Execulive
Directors and Execulives of the Company is as follows:

Chief Executive Directors Executives
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
(Restated)
Rupees N ——
Basic salary 2,156,460 1,675,170 - - 46,001,320 31,390.600
Conveyance allowance - - - = 1,775,000 1,370.000
Bonus 326,620 274,089 - : 7,512,280 2615900
Fee for altending meetings 1,050,000 530,000 4,911,500 2.950.000 L
Utilities and other benefits 3,202,828 5,014,362 - - 25,775,631 19,547,198
Travelling and daily allowance 3,089,806 1,187,156 - = 3,986,257 3,105,380
9,825,714 8,680,777 4,911,500 2,950,000 85,050,488 58,029,278
Number of persons 1 1 10 10 33 23

In addition, Chief Executive Officer is also provided with the Company’s maintained vehicle and free accommocalion. Further, 31 execulives
aof the Company have been provided with the Company's maintained vehicle and 24 execulives have been provided with accommaodalion
according to the Company’s policy.

Comparative figures have been reslated to reflect changes in the definition of executive as per the Companies Act, 2017
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Financial risk factors

The Company's aclivities expose it to a variety of financial risks that include market risk including currency risk, interest rale risk and olher
price risk, credil risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk managemen! program seeks to minimize pctential adverse effects on iis
financial performance.

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework The
Board is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies. The Board provides principles for overall risk
management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as currency risk, olher price risk, interesl rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk

a) Markel risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will flucluate because of changes in markel variables

such as foreign exchange rates and interesl rates. Markel risks include currency risk, interest rate risk and olher price risk, such as equily
price risk. The description for the above risks is as follows:

i) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will flucluale because of changes in forign
exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial transactions, or receivables anc payables thal exist due lo
transactions in foreign currencies. However, at year end there are no material foreign currency balances.

i) Interest rate risk

Interesl rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a finencial instrument will flucluate because of changes in markel
interest rates. At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instruments is:

2018 2017
Fixed rate instruments Note Rupees
Financial assets
Long-term loans (6) 156,652,059 147,954,712
Short-term investments (13) 11,200,000,000 4,870,000,000
Bank balances - deposit accounts (14) 4,243 474,987 5,9/2,326.281

15,600,127,046  11,090,280,993

Financial liabilities
Interest bearing loans and borrowings (18) 5,214 874173 4,255609,219

U




Sensitivity analysis

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

The Company does nol account for any fixed rate financial assels and liahilities at fair value through profil or loss. Therafore, a change

in inlerest rate al the reporling date would not affect profit or loss of the Company

iii) Other price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by faclors specific to
the individual financial instrument or ils issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instrument traded in the market. The Company is

not exposed to commodity and equity price risk.

b) Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will causs a financial loss for the other party, by failing to discharge an

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk al the reporting

date is as follows:

Long-term loans

Long-term deposits

Trade debts

Interest accrued

Other receivables

Receivable from the Government of Pakistan
Short term investments

Bank balances

2018 2017
Carrying Maximum Carrying Maximum
amounk exposure amount exposurs
e Rupees
156,657,059 156,652,059 147,954,712 147,954,712
2,795.165 2,795,165 2,551,165 2.551,165
19,149,975,492 19,149,975,492 13881879249 13,831,879 249
60,620,106 60,620,106 90,199,023 90,199,023
13,287,891,546 13,287,891,546 17994,653,931 17,994,653 931
2,806,427 ,483 2,006,427 433 - s
11,200,000,000 11,200,000,000 4.970,000,000 4,970,000,000
5,904,567 ,841 5,904,567,841 7094 601316 7,094 601,316
52,568,921,692 52,568,929,692 44,181,839,396 44,181,839,39

The managemenl believes that there is no credil risk involved in respec! of receivables from the Governmenl of Pakistan (GoP). hence no
provision is recognized in respect of balances from GoP. The credil risk on liquid funds is limited, because the counter pariies are banks
with reasonably high credil ratings. In case of frade debts the Company helieves that due to large number and diversity of ils consumer
base, concentration of credit risk is limited. Further, the Company manages ils credit risk by obtaining security deposits from consumers

and disconneclion of electricity.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debtors al the reporting date by type of consumer is:

Type of consumer
Domestic
Commercial
Industrial
Agricullural
Others

The aging of trade debtors at the reporting date was:
Private Consumers

Less than one year

Qver 1 and up to 3 year

Qver 3 year

Government Consumers
Less than one year

Qver 1 and up to 3 year
QOver 3 year

2018 2017

---------- Rupees————
9,937,448,469 5,254,086,724
2,475,873,838 786,346,206
6,267,624,986 5,396,303,607
438,645,649 2,433,753 ,361
30,382,550 11,389,250

19,148,975,492

13,881,879,248

2018 2017
Gross Impairment Gross Impairment
Rupees
18,329,791,323 241,290,936 13,212,778,011 245,344 406
207,836,566 207,836,566 240,090,604 240,090.604
322,114,266 322,114,266 242,618,757 242,618,757
18,859,750,155 771,241,768 13,695,488,372 728,053,767
190,436,050 - 126,988,224
93,522,142 - 55,694,307
6,260,145 - 2,708,345
290,225,337 . 186,390,876 -
19,149,975,492 771,241,768 13,881,879,248 728,053,767




c)

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

The credit quality of bank balances, thal are neilher past due nor impaired, can be assessed by reference to external credil ratings (I

available) or to hislorical informalion aboul counterparly defaull rate:

Rating Rating 2018 2017
Agency Short-term Long-term Rupees

Public Sector Banks S
National Bank of Pakistan PACRA Al+ AAA 935,982 466 2,779,688,589
Sindh Bank Limited JCR-VIS Al+ AA 15,267,618 -
The Bank of Khyber PACRA Al A 158,179 371.089
The Bank of Punjab PACRA Al+ AA 74,418,462 137,444,242
First Women Bank PACRA A2 A- 36 (181,140)
Specialized Banks
Zarai Taraqiali Bank Lid JCR-VIS AT+ AAA 2,702,400,426 5,800,540
Private Sector Banks
Allied Bank Limited PACRA Al AAA 216,498,425 1.343,953,172
Askari Bank Limited PACRA AT+ AA+ 642,416 6,686,284
Bank Alflah Limited PACRA Al+ Ab+ 44,025,792 48,352 414
Faysal Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA 17,443 537 2,340,114
Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIS Al+ AAA 205,263,500 294 521,021
Habib Meiropolitan Bank Limited PACRA Al4 AA+ (62,803) 820,947
JS Bank Limited PACRA Atl4 AA- 12,306,090 319,221
MCB Bank Limited PACRA A+ AAA 766,366,929 465,338,371
Telenor Microfinance Bank Limited PACRA Al A+ 77,439,964 127.282.496
Silk Bank Limited . JCR-VIS A2 A- (14,938) (106,188)
Soneri Bank Limited PACRA AT+ Al- (106,313) (195,038)
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Lid PACRA Al AAA 16,526 10417
Summit Bank Limited JCR-VIS Al A- (17,409) 321,668
United Bank Limited JCR-VIS A+ AAA 113,182,520 1,388,650.039
Punjab Provisional Co-operalive Bank N/A N/A N/A (999,598) 4,304,054
Bank Al-Habib PACRA Al+ AA+ 226,332,188 -
Samba Bank JCR-VIS A1l AA 928
Islamic Banks
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited PACRA A1 A 31,820,946 49,134,715
Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited JCR-VIS Al AA- (6,867) (61,457)
Meezan Bank Limited JCR-VIS Als AA+ 226,291,977 3,755,031
Bank Islami Pakistan Limiled PACRA A1 A+ (8,096) 395,608
Balance with other institutions:
NADRA NIA NIA N/A 202,927,130 237,120,147
Pakistan post office IN/A /A N/A 16,997,860 198,534,462

5,904,567,841 7.094,601,316

Due to Company's long standing business relationships with these counlerparties, and after giving due consideration to their strong financial
standing, including oblaining security deposits from them, the management does not expect non-performance by these counler parties on
their obligations to the Company. Accordingly, credit risk is minimal.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk thal the Company will encounter difficulty in meeling ils obligalions associated with ils financial liabilities thal are
setlled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility thal the Company could be required 1o pay
ils liabilities earlier than expecled or difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as they fall due The
Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, thal it will always have sufficient funds to meel ils liabilities when
due, under both normal and slressed conditions, without incurring unacceplabl= losses or risking damage lo the Company's repulation. For
this purpose financial support is available to the Company from Federal Government, Further, liquidity posilion of the Company is closely
monitored through budgets, cash flow projections and comparison with aciual results by the Board. "UT

-
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The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

2018

Loans and borrowings
Long-term securily deposits
Trade and other payables

2017

Loans and borrowings
Long-term securily deposits
Trade and other payables

Fair value of financial instruments

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Carrying Contracival Less than One to More than
Amount cash flows one year five years five years
Rupees

5,214,874 173
7,082,383 ,461
60,652,851,463

7,082,383 161
60,652,851 463

60,552,851,463

7,082,383,461

72,850,109,097

67,635,234,924

60,552,851,463

7,082,383 461

4,255,609,219
5,948,744,106
20,893,887 401

5,948,744,106
20,693 887 401

20,893,887 401

5,948,744 106

31,098,240,726

26,842,631 507

20,893,887 401

5,948,744 106

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability seilied, between knowledgeable willing parlies in an arm’s lenglh
transaction. The carrying amounts of all the financial instruments reflected in thes= financial statemenls approximate their fair value

Fair value hierarchy

The Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited uses lhe following hierarchy for delermining and disclosing the fair value of financial

instruments by valuation technique:

Level 1. quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liahililies

Level 2° other lechniques for which all inputs which have a significant effecl on the recorded fair value are observable eilher, diectly o

indirectly

Level 3: techniques which use inputs that have a significan! effect on the recorded fair value that are nol based on observable markel data

As at 30 June 2018, the Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limiled did not hold any financial instruments carried at fair

Financial instruments by categories

Financial assets as per
statement of financial position

Long-term loans

Long-term deposits

Trade debts
Interest accrued
Other receivables

Receivable from Government

of Pakistan

Short-lerm invesiments
Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalent

l.oans and receivables

Held to maturity

2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Rup
- - 156,652,059 147,954 712 -
- - 2,795 165 2,551,165
- - 18,378,733,724 13,153,825,481
- 60,620,106 90,199,023
- 13,287,891,546 19662263 282
- 2,806 427 483 . :
o - 11.200,000,000 4,970,000,000

5,904,567,841

7,094 601,316

5,904,567,841

7,094,601,316

34,693,120,083

33,056,793,663

11,200,000,000

4.970,000,000

Financial liabilities as per statement of financial position

Interesl bearing loans and borrowings
Long-term security deposils
Trade and other payables

v

Financial liabilities
al amortize cost

2018

2017

Rupees

5214 874173
7,082,383,461

60,552,851,463

72,850,108,097

4,255609.219
5,948,744 106
20,893,887,401

31,098,240.726
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Capital risk management

The Company's objeclives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern in order lo provide
return for shareholders and benefils for cther stakeholders and fo maintain healthier capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximize shareholders value. The Company manages its capital struclure and makes adjustments to it, in the light of changes in economic
conditions.

No changes were made in the objeclives, policies or processes from the previous year. The Company's strategy, which was unchanged from
last year, was lo maintain optimal capital structure in order to minimize cosl of capital

PROVIDENT FUND

The Company contribules to a general provident fund scheme, operated by WAPDA for all power seclor companies

BENAZIR EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME

On August 14, 2009, the Government of Pakistan (GoP) launched Benazir Employees' Stock Option Scheme (the Scheme) for employees ol
certain Stale Owned Enlerprises (SOEs), including Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited, and Non-State Owned Enterprises, where
GoP holds significant investments (Non-SOEs). The Scheme is aoplicable lo penmanenlt and contraclual employees who were in employment
of these enlities on the date of launch of the Scheme, subject lo completion of five years vesting period by all contraclual employees and by
permanent employees in certain inslances,

The Scheme provides for a cash payment to employees on relirement or lerminalion based on the price of shares of respeclive enlilies To
admimister this scheme, GoP has transferred 12% of its investmenl in such SOEs and Non-SOEs to a Trust Fund. eslablished under a Trusl
Deed, crealed for the purpose by each cf such enfilies. The eligible employees are entitled to be alloited units by each Trust Fund
proportion to their respective length of service and on retirement or termination, such employees would be enlitled lo receive such amounis
from Trust Funds in exchange for the surrendered units, as would be determined based on market price for listed entities or breakup value for
non-listed entities. The shares relaling to the surrendered units would be transfenead back to GOP.

The Scheme also provides that 50% of dividend relaled to shares Iransferred to the respective Trust Fund would be dislribuled amongs! the
unit-holder employees. The balance 50% dividend would be transferred by the respective Trust Fund to the Central Revolving Fund, managed
by the Privatization Commission of Pakistan for payment o employees against surrendered units. The defict, if any, in Trust Funds lo mesi
the re-purchase commitment would be mel by GOP,

The Scheme, developed in compliance with the stated GoP policy of empowerment of employees of State Owned Enlerprises, needs lo be
accounled for by the covered entities, including the Company, under the provisions of revised International Financial Reporling Standard-2.
“Share - based Paymenls” (IFRS 2). However, keeping in view the difficullies thal may be faced by the entities covered under the Scheme the
Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). on receiving representations from some of entities covered under the Scheme and
after having consulted the Institute of Charlered Accountants of Pakislan, has granted exemption vide SRO 587(1)/2011 dated June 07 2011
to such entities from the application of IFRS 2 o the Scheme

Owing lo he fact that GoP still holds 100% shares of the Company and has not transferred shares to the lrust in accordance with BESOS  (he
financial impact on these financial statements could not be estimated

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2018 2017
NHumber

The Company has employed following number of persons including permanent and contractual staff.

- Tolal number of employees at year end 16,035 16,634

- Average number of employees during the year 16,335 16,318

The Company has no faclory employees lo be disclosed in pursuant lo the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017,

CAPACITY

The Company's capacily of the electricity distribution depends on various faclors including supply and demand of electricity, and transmission
and dislribution losses, The Company distributed 12,924 563,711 (2017:11,498,750,3B3) units of eleclricity to its consumers dunng lhe year

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged, reclassified and reslaled, wherever necessary. However, no significant rearrangement,
reclassification and reslatemeni have been made excepl as mentioned below

2017
Reclassified from Reclassified to Nate Rupees
Current accounts Cash in transit (14) 237,120,147
Other receivables - free electricity - WAPDA Other receivables - Wapda welfare fund (10) 365,824,131

-1
LA




]
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42.2 The company in FY 2015 and 2016 erronecusly adjusted an amount of Rs 1568 million ltotal Rs 5 318 mul
WAPDA Pensioners retired before July. 1998 against the equity anounting to Rs. 20.245 million njecled by G e A SSE col ot
CPPA-G vide credil Nole No PPA-199/FESCO dated 21 June, 2013. Out of Rs. 5.318 million an amount a:’;mtf‘nment of Pakistan through '
be adjusted equal to the available equity balance of WAPDA of Rs 3,749 million, whereas the remain: 53 :fl:; mill 8 was required to |
required to be recorded as receivables from WAPDA. This has now been rectified by restating the ¢ g amcunt of Rs 1588 millien was
effect of restatement is summarzed as follows; “ofresponding finanzal statements The

Impact on statement of financial position 2016
Rupees |

Increase in deposit for shares
1.568.376 212
e

Increase in other receivables
1568376212
—_———

42.3 During 2018, the Company erroneously omitted data of 1,663 employees while eslimating the abligalicrs under

corresponding figures of the financial statements have been restated accordingly The effect of Haft reluements benefits The

the restatemant s summar.zed helow
2017 2016
Rupeos Rupees
(5 730 B90) 2 178.380 377
19730 890) 2 178.380 377

Impact on statement of financial pesition
(Decrease) / Increase n employees’ retirement benefits
{Decrease) / increase n accumulated loss

2017
Rupees
1665 054 234
196054 234

Impact on statement of profit or loss
Increase in operating expenses
Increase in loss after taxation

Effect on other comprehensive income:
Decrease in re-measurement loss on employees’ relirement benefis

Decrease in total comprehensive loss _205.785.124

9.730 850

42.4 In prior years. the resultant deferred tax liability on the incremental depreciation was ded
Further in the prior years. the Company didn't recognize deferred tax on accelerated mucleu s
penefits, minimum lax carned forward, provision for doubtful debts and provision for
pursuant to the requirements of the IAS - 12 "Income Taxes"

‘rom tne gross reval

aluation surplus
A depreciation on fasd assets staff retirements
moving dems. which has now been rectdied n

The impact of above changes have been summarized as below:
2017

Impact on statement of financial position Rupees
Increase in revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment
267 145 764
Increase in deferred 12x hability
1 838215034
Impact on statement of profit or loss —_—
Increase in deferred tax expense
1571.073.270
Impact on statement of comprehensive income _—
Decrease in actuarial loss relaling to defined benefil plans
2 1.266 B14,000
Impact on statement of changes in equity R

Decrease in surplus on revaluation of fixed assets
C4 255 270

43. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue on 1 4 JAN 20” by the Board of Directors of the ¢
s of the Company

44, GENERAL

Figures In these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Pakistani Rupee_uniess otr
e wise slaled

S

M

CIRECTOR

4
CHIEF EXECUTIVE




